CHEWELAH

SCHOOL DISTRICT 36

Board of Directors’ Regular Meeting
May 17, 2023
6:30 PM at District Office, 210 N Park St., and virtually via Zoom

1. Call meeting to order

2. Flagsalute

3. Modifications to the agenda
4. Approval of the agenda

5. Approval of the minutes

e April 19, 2023 regular board meeting
e May 4, 2023 work session
e May 9, 2023 special meeting

6. Public Comments: Individuals interested in speaking are asked to sign the public comment sign-
in form. Speaking time for public comments is limited to three minutes. Please recognize the
Board has the option to decline verbal public comments and only allow written public comments
to be submitted.

Please know that concerns related to personnel are not heard in a regular open meeting but
may be heard in an executive session with the Superintendent and Board of Directors.
Disagreements with staff decisions must be submitted following the process outlined in district
Policy 4220 Complaints Concerning Staff or Programs or other pertinent grievance procedures.

7. Recognitions
A. Students
o CTE students and instructor
o Student ASB Director
B. Staff recognitions
o Retirees
o National Teacher Appreciation Week
= Presidential proclamation (lavender)
C. Recess for refreshments

8. School Community Presentations
Student ASB Director Keona Ross
LRP National Institute Special Education Law Conference - Sarah Gregory, Superintendent
Perrins
WASBO Annual Conference — Carrie Sheppard, Chelsi Boswell, Mikhaila Schulz, Mara
Schneider, Reanna Durham, and Katy Gaffney
Principal Reports (blue)
Student Support Services report (pink)
Business Manager — Mara Schneider
o Financial report
o Enrollment
o Audit update
o ASB funding, fund raising, approval process

mED O W

Chewelah School District #36, North 210 Park Street, P.O. Box 47, Chewelah, WA g9 109

www.chewelah.k12.wa.us (509) 685-6800, ext. 1002, FAX (509) 935-8605
5/11/2023




Chewelah School District #36 Board of Directors’ Regular Meelting
May 17, 2023, 6:30 PM — District Office and virtually via Zoom

9. Consent agenda

Approve financial reports

Approve general fund voucher numbers 122878-122920 for a total of $73,595.86
Approve capital projects fund voucher numbers 122921-122922 for a total of $84,015.73
Approve ASB voucher numbers 122923-122931 for a total of $5,752.55

Approve payroll in the amount of $882,038.57

Approval to call for bids for bread, dairy and other food service for the 2023-24 school year
Approval to call for bids for fuel for the 2023-24 school year

. Personnel:

Approval to post for five summer laborers

Approval to post for a summer technology assistant

Approval to hire Daphne Scranton as a Gess summer school teacher

Approval to hire Polly Cooley as a Gess summer school teacher

Approval to hire Becky Gregerson as a Gess summer school teacher

Approval to hire Sheri Johnson as a Jenkins summer school teacher

Approval to hire Rhea Ross as Jenkins PE summer school teacher

Approval to hire Lillian Smith as Quartzite Learning/Jen kins credit completion/recovery
summer school teacher

9. Approval to hire Laura Watson as Open Doors summer school teacher

10. Approval to hire Clover Joyce as a Gess summer school paraeducator

11. Approval to hire Gloria Coppock as a summer school paraeducator

12. Approval to hire Cara McCanna as a summer school paraeducator

13. Approval to hire Bethany Bennetch as a summer school paraeducator

14. Approval to hire Jacob Lee as high school girls basketball head coach

15. Approval to post for a 0.6 FTE athletic director

16. Approval to post for a 0.6 FTE Quartzite Learning teacher

TOIROORE P

AL

10. Superintendent Report

11. Old Business
A. Second reading Policy 3122 Excused and Unexcused Absences (green)
B. Approve Resolution 2022/2023-08 A, B,or C Interfund Loan or Transfer from the General
Fund to the Capital Projects Fund (pink)

12. New Business

Approve Resolution 2022/2023-06 WIAA Membership (yellow)

Approve Resolution 2022/2023-07 to Revise Signature Authorization for Spokane Teachers
Credit Union Account (cherry)

Approve summer student and athletics activities (salmon)

Approve Baumann Brothers Construction Inc.’s bid of $33,140.80 to replace the metal
flashing around the base of Gess Elementary School (lavender)

Approve interlocal agreement with the City of Chewelah for use of North 6t Street

Approve athletic director job description (buff)

First reading Policy 1114 Board Member Resignation/Board Member Resignation and
Vacancy (gray)

First reading Policy 1115 Vacancies (pumpkin)

First reading Policy 3530 Fundraising Activities Involving Students (tan)

First reading Policy 6102 District Fundraising Activities (blue)

“m omEE g0 we

13. Board Reports
A. Director Steve Phillips
B. Director Donna Eastabrooks
C. Director Dan Krouse

Chewelah School District #36, 210 N Park Street, P.O. Box 47, Chewelah, WA 99109
www.chewelah.ki2.wa.us, (509) 685-6800, ext. 1002, FAX (509) 935-8605

5/11/2023



Chewelah School District #36 Board of Directors’ Regular Meeting
May 17, 2023, 6:30 PM — District Office and virtually via Zoom

D. Director Theolene Bakken
E. Chairperson Judy Bean

14. Future Meeting Agenda Topics

15. [Executive session for the purpose of reviewing the performance of a public employee in
accordance with RCW 42.30.110(1)(g)

16. Adjourn

Join meeting virtually via Zoom at https://us02web.zoom.us/|/89392622040

Individuals with disabilities who may need a modification to participate in a meeting should contact the
superintendent’s office, at 685-6800, ext. 1002, no later than three days before a regular meeting and as
soomn as possible in advance of a special meeting so that special arrangements can be made.

Chewelah School District #36, 210 N Park Street, P.O. Box 47, Chewelah, WA 99109

www.chewelah.k12.wa.us, (509) 685-6800, ext. 1002, FAX (509) 935-8605
5/11/2023



CHEWELAH SCHOOL DISTRICT #36
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
SPECIAL MEETING
District Office, 210 N Park St
April 19, 2023

Chairperson Judy Bean called the special meeting to order at 6:00 PM. Directors Dan Krouse, Theolene Bakken and
Steve Phillips were present. Director 3 position is vacant. Administrators Erin Dell, Tom Skok and Julie Price were
present, and nine audience members attended. Following the flag salute, the first item of business was:

Director Bakken moved to approve the agenda. MC

The Board received evidence and comments from the public for or against the propriety and advisability of the
proposed sale of the district office property of 210 N Park St.

Jared Arnold, Publisher and Editor of The Independent, asked the purpose of the property surplus. Chairperson
Bean explained that if the District completes a purchase and sales agreement with NEW Health Programs for
their Chewelah properties and the old middle school property, the 216 N Park St. property will no longer be
needed.

Mr. Arnold asked if the property is sold, will the funds be used to make up the difference in propetty values
with NEW Health and Chairperson Bean confirmed that they would.

Kevin Herda, District Facility Committee member, asked the Board to confirm that they do not intend to raise
taxes to fund the property purchase and sale with NEW Health. Chairperson Bean confirmed.

Director Bakken mentioned benefits of the project and explained that NEW Health can pursue grant fu nding if
they secure a location.

Mr. Arnold asked if there are potential buyers or if the property would be placed for sale on the open market.
Chairperson Bean said the property will be included in the dralf NEW Health purchase and sale agreement.
Mr. Herda asked if the property sale will reduce the square footage calculation for levies. Administrator Erin
Dell explained that the square footage only includes traditional school buildings and not administration
buildings.

Community member Bob Magart asked if there was a target date for the transaction. Chairperson Bean said
that if all goes well, the purchase and sale with NEW Health would occur on June 1, 2025.

Mr. Herda asked if an agreement with NEW Health must include this property and Director Krouse answered
that it does not and that the District can sell this property if it is not included in an agreement with NEW
Health,

With there being no other business, the meeting was adjourned at 6:13 PM.

Judy Bean Jason Perrins
Chairperson Secretary of the Board

Board Minutes i



CHEWELAH SCHOOL DISTRICT #36
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
WORK SESSION
District Office, 210 N Park Street
May 4, 2023

Chairperson Judy Bean called the work session to order at 6:30 PM. Directors Theolene Bakken, Donna Eastabrocks, and Steve
Phillips were present. Director Dan Krouse was excused. Superintendent Jason Perrins and Administrator Julie Price were present.
Neo audience members attended. Following the flag salute, the first item of business was:

Chairperson Bean requested that an executive session be added to the end of the agenda. Director Bakken moved to approve the
agenda as amended. MC

The Board continued their discussion about questions for the community survey that will be distributed as part of their self-
evaluation process. Director Phillips moved to approve the five survey questions and a field for survey completers to indicate their

affiliation with the District, MC
Superiniendent Perrins will send out the survey after completion of other in-progress surveys,

The Board continued their discussion of the superintendent’s annual evaluation. Chairperson Bean explained the process to new
District 3 Director Eastabrooks and provided the evaluation framework. Each director will complete an evaluation and the Board
will meet in executive session at the May 17 regular meeting to compile a final evaluation. Superintendent Perrins will send the
directots evidence of progress for consideration during the evaluation process.

Director Bakken moved to adopt renumbered Policy 4316 District Relationships with Law Enforcement and other Government
Agencies with the correction of agency to agencies in the second sentence of paragraph two. MC

Director Phillips moved to adopt new Policy 3226 Interviews and Interrogations of Students on School Premises. MC

First reading new Policy 2107 Comprehensive Early Literacy Plan. Gess Elementary Principal Julie Price and staff will review the
policy prior to the second reading,

Director Bakken moved to approve new Policy 5515 Workforce Secondary Traumatic Stress. MC
Director Bakken moved to approve Policy 3123 Withdrawal Prior to Graduation. MC
Director Phillips moved to retire Policy 6110 Superintendent-Board Relations. MC

The Curriculum Management Solutions, Inc. (CMSi) audit takes place May 8 and 9. Individual board members will be interviewed
by the audit team. Superintendent Perrins will send the Board a finalized schedule.

The Board will hold a special meeting May 9 at 4:00 PM to continue their Professional Learning Communities (PLCs) training
from Solution Tree.

Superintendent Perrins reported on the following:
» First article about schools was published in this week’s The Independent
e Next article next week
* Siudent Showcase in the Park is May 25. Will include other agencies that benefit children.

Chairperson Bean adjourned the regular meeting at 7:22PM for an executive session to discuss the performance of a public
employee in accordance with RCW 42.30.110(1)(g). The executive session is expected to end at 7:32 PM. At 7:32 PM
Chairperson Bean announced an extension of the executive session that is expected to end at 7:42 PM. The regular meeting was
reconvened at 7:42 PM

With there being no other business, the meeting was adjourned at 7:43 PM. The next regular board meeting will be Wednesday,
May 17, 2023, at 6:30 PM at the District Office and virtually via Zoom.

Judy Bean Jason Perrins
Chairperson Secretary of the Board

Board Minutes 1



CHEWELAH SCHOOL DISTRICT #36
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
SPECIAL MEETING
District Office, 210 N. Park St.
May 9, 2023

Chairperson Judy Bean called the special meeting to order at 4:02 PM. Directors Theolene Bakken, Donna
Eastabrooks, Dan Krouse, and Steve Phillips were present. Superintendent Perrins was in attendance. Following the

flag salute, the first item of business was:

Chairperson Bean requested the addition of discussion of the Jenkins science classroom remodel expenses to the
agenda. Director Bakken moved to approve the agenda as amended. MC

The Board received professional learning communities {PLC) training provided as an interactive webinar presented by
Janel Keating of Solution Tree, Inc,

Superintendent Perrins notified the Board that the bids to remodel the Jenkins science classrooms were significantly
higher than budgeted. The Board requested that Business Manager Mara Schneider provide options for covering the

increased expenses at the May 17, 2023 regular meeting.

With there being no other business, the meeting was adjourned at 6:58 PM.

Judy Bean Jason Perrins
Chairperson Secretary of the Board

Board Minutes 1



MAY 05, 2023

A Proclamation on National Teacher Appreciation Day and National
Teacher Appreciation Week, 2023

In schools across America, teachers are anriving early to set up classrooms, spending long hours educating
students, and staying late to prepare tomorrow's lesson plans, Their devotion to our children embodies the best of
America — ready to serve and eager to see others thrive. Today and during this week, we celebrate our Nation’s

remarkable teachers and early childhood educators, and we recommit to having their backs, just as they have outs.

In the words of the First Lady, a lifelong educator, teaching is a calling — a way to live out the belief that we can
shape our comer of the world, one student at a time. But shaping that world demands a lot. Teaching happens
instde and outside the classroom. It often includes spending exira time coaching teams, supporting student clubs,
and helping kids catch up when they have fallen behind. It means giving young children the foundational skills for
success during a critical period of their development. [t also demands being endlessly adaptable, like at the height
of the COVID-19 pandemic, when many classes went online and teachers had to find new ways to keep students
engaged and learning, When Jill and I recently hosted the 2023 National Teacher of the Year ceremony at the White

House, we were deeply inspired again by the dedication, creativity, and loving strength of our Nation's educators.

We owe our teachers and early childhood educators so much. We need to pay them better, improve their working
conditions, and focus on recruitment and retention. My Administration's American Rescue Plan supported early
childhood programs and helped K-12 schools across the country re-open, hire more educators, boost salaries,
increase mental health services, and expand afterschool and summer programs. Thanks to our investments, public
schools across the country have added more than 500,000 educators and staff. Compared with before the pandemic,
the number of school social workets nationwide is up 48 percent, the number of school nurses is up 42 percent, and

the number of school counselors is up 10 percent.

My Fiscal Year 2024 Budget calls for $600 billion to provide access to high-quality child care and preschool
programs so all families can afford to enrol! their children and so early childhood educators have higher wages. It
would also increase funding for Title [ schools — which serve some of the most disadvantaged communities in our
Nation — to give teachers a raise and expand their ranks. And it calls on the Congress to increase salaries for Head

Start staff and invest $300 million to help address shortages of special education teachers across America,

My Administration has worked to fix the Public Service Loan Forgiveness program — a key step in meeting our
commitment to those who have chosen this vital profession and other arcas of public service. To date, we have
helped over 450,000 public service employees, including teachers, get neatly $3 [ billion in student loan

forgiveness. In many cases, educators have had their entire student debt wiped out.

Supporting our teachers also demands that we keep them and their students safe at school. Last year, | signed the

most significant gun safety law in nearly three decades, which includes enhanced background checks for individuals



under the age of 21 and funding for States to enact red flag laws that can help keep guns from people who are a
dunger 6@ themselves and others. This isw also authorized more than 31 billion (o improve student mental health,
enabling schools to hire and train thousands of new mental health professionals. Schools should be places to learn,
make friends, and feel the support of a real community. No teacher or student should have to wonder whether the

goodbye hug they give their loved ones before going to school one day will be their last.

The greatness of a nation is measured in part by how it prepares the next generation to succeed. On National
Teacher Appreciation Day and during National Teacher Appreciation Week, we honor the remarkable educators
entrusted with this responsibility. As I have traveled the country and met so many of our teachers — and seen their

passion and dedication — I have never been more confident in the future of America.

NOW, THEREFORE, I, JOSEPH R. BIDEN JR., President of the United States of America, by virtue of the
authority vested in me by the Constitution and the laws of the United States, do hereby proclaim May 9, 2023, as
National Teacher Appreciation Day and May 7 through May 13, 2023, as National Teacher Appreciation Week. 1
cali upon all Americans to recognize the hard work and dedication of our Nation’s teachers and to observe this day

and this week by supporting teachers through appropriate activities, events, und pregrams.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, 1 have hereunto set my hand this fifth day of May, in the year of our Lord
two thousand twenty-three, and of (e Independence of the United Statcs of Amcrica the two hundted and forty-

seventh.

JOSEPH R. BIDEN JR.



IL

I1L.

1V,

Jenkins JR./SR. High School
May 10, 2023
Board Report

Prom 2023

Keona will, most likely, talk about prom, located at the Northern Quest
Casino, during her report to the board.

A special thank you to Carrie Sheppard, Tom Skok, Mr, and Mrs, Watts, and
Mr. and Mrs. Boswell, for their assistance in chaperoning and taking tickets
for the special event. Students appeared to have a good time with over 120
attending the gala event. A bus was provided for the students who could not
drive or needed safe transportation for the evening.

Valedictorian and Salutatorian Recognition

This year’s Valedictorian is Zachary Bowman, and our Salutatorian is
Makayla Thomason. Zachary Bowman has attended Chewelah School District
for all his elementary school through 12th grade. Both students completed
multiple college in the high school courses at Jenkins High School which
placed them at the top of their class. I am very proud of their outstanding
academic accomplishments.

Junior High End-of Year Activities

The junior high team is currently planning an end-of-year 8 grade trip to the
Silverwood Theme Park in Idaho on Monday, June 8th. The cost will be $5.00
per student. Mrs. Schulz is helping plan and organize the event with her junior
high leadership students. Every 8™ grade student will be allowed to attend the
event unless they have had a major disciplinary issue that would lead to a
student not being trusted to travel.

Senior Presentations

Senior Presentations were required again this year. The students had to
complete their High School and Beyond Plans for graduation and then present
their plans in a 10-minute multi-media presentation to the students in their
Pride class. I had the privilege to attend a few of the presentations and was
impressed by their use of technology, overall presentation skills, and
individual plans for the future.



VL

Master Schedule

The administrative team, coordinating with teachers and the counseling office,
are working on our master schedule for the 2023/24 school year. It has been a
little easier this year as we have not had to hire for multiple positions, and we
were able to hire a computer technology CTE teacher earlier in the year.

Vanessa and [ believe strongly in student driven scheduling where we have
students sign up for courses that they are interested in for electives. This helps
us to understand student course interests and the direction that will best meet
the interests of our students. This pre-registration helps us to create the
backbone of our master schedule. Then, we take time as a staff to review staff
suggestions such as conflicts with other courses. For example, not placing our
advanced students in the same period with other conflicting advance courses
that students need to take. We then consider, at the last minute before the stait
of next year, any outlier increases in class levels such as 20 more students in
9th grade, as happened a few years ago.

A junior high ELA teacher or combination teacher still needs to be hired
before the end of the year.

Rising and Shining Awards Night

Next Tuesday, May 16 at 6:30 PM in the gymnasium is our Rising and
Shining Star Celebration. As members of the Chewelah School Board, you are
cordially invited to attend the celebration. We are once again gathering in a
pre-event dinner meeting.



Home of the Cougars and Raiders
May 2023 / June 2023

May 12" — NHS Meeting

May 12" — 8" Grade 100% Club Celebration
May 15 — Hosa — Anatomy Field Trip to WSU
May 16 — Rising and Shining Star Awards
May 17" - 8" Grade WSU Lab Experience
May 18" — Senior/Junior STCU Money Live Event
May 18t — Beekeeping Club Meeting

May 19" — Animal Science Field Trip

May 20 — Lilac Parade — Concert Band

May 23" - Senior Sighing Assembly

May 24" — FFA Greenhand Lunch Activities
May 25 — Beekeeping Club Meeting

May 26" - Tour Manito Greenhouse

May 30 — Dance Recital

May 315 — Graduation Practice

June 1% — Beekeeping Club Meeting

June 2" — Graduation Practice

June 3" - Graduation

June 6th — Ag. Activity Day

June 8" — 8" Grade Celebration

JENKINS JR/SR HIGH SCHOOL



Gess Elementary School Board Report
May 10, 2023

On December 22, 2022, Gess Early Childhood Leadership Team took a Local District
Inclusion Self-Assessment. Attached you will find a copy of the questionnaire and our first
reflection and where we are based on reflection May 9, 2023. Mrs. Lyman, the liaison for ESD
(Educational Service District) 101 and the Early Childhood Inclusion Grant, alternates her
consultation services on the second Tuesday of the month between a school in District 81 and
Gess Elementary. Mrs. Lyman’s insight and suggestions have supported our professional

development over the 2022-2023 school year.

All components found on the Local District Inclusion Self-Assessment are best practices.
This survey allowed us to see areas we could grow in and allowed us to begin a focused plan of
action moving forward in 2022-23 school year. The team has been working on a display to be
presented on May 25, 2023, showcase in the park to inform families about how to connect to
parent training and information about what inclusion is and how it may present in a primary

classroom.

The survey is broken into eight components. Thoughtful conversation was had by the
leadership team and each subcomponent of the survey was discussed in depth. Part of the
handouts attached to the board report show the pyramid aligned with Multi-tiered Systems of
Supports (MTSS) Structures. Gess entered the pyramid with the development of the Pre-K
Inclusion Collaboration Team and has received help from the Champions Network and the
Pyramid Model trainings offered. June 20% and June 21% we have five primary teachers
attending Unite Early Leaming Birth to Age 8 Unity Conference and the 2023 Regional Equity
Summit. Staff are excited to leam information and bring the knowledge back to those that do not

attend.

Charity Chicks and our School Counselor, Renee Jungblom have realigned the snack
pack bags to send home more meals vs snacks. The team is looking at how we can run our
program through our local food bank. Currently, the program has 210 children who qualify, and

75 students are being served from Gess Elementary. The cost to run the program is about



$500.00 a week. Our community is appreciative of the donations and services pm\fided to our
students.

Kindergarten through Fourth grade students are wrapping up Second Step SEL (Social
and Emotional Leaming) curriculum. Three teachers chose to teach Second Step on different
days then the set times Mrs. Jungblom is available.



Local District Inclusion Self-Assessment

Program Mame: C h
Location: Gess Elomentary
Team Members: Julie Prico. Sarah Gregory, Sara Riley, Mary Korsey. Jofi Kersey, Clover cha Becky G C 5, Karen MeKinnls
IRCEE nmiﬂu bt NcH implamantad = 2 1n Process = 3 [0 Ploaa 4|

_Critical Elements _indicatar # Local District Proschool Inclusion Self Assessment 12722 [ R ] | %-- Type In Date
T T [

Do your schools and early childhood programs intentionally plan and | 3 3 I

i assess how they are partnering with families?

Do your schools and early childhood programs ensure all families are
1b knowladgeable about the benafits of inclusion, understand their rights and | 1 2 |
now io navigate ihe systems that serve their ehildren? =~ | 1 ] ! | I [
Do your schaols and sarly childhood programs know how to connect !
1c  'families to the parent training and informatlon centers (PTIs) and other 2 3
‘family support programs? | L | | | - |

i Do your schools and eardy childhoed programs provide spacific resources
1 :on ¢ inclusion in eary childhood programs? ¢ Individualized supports and 1 2
-services to support children's unique needs? | 3 4 . -

Do your schocls and early childhood programs make the information in

e 1d. available and accessibls to all families, including those with limited 1 1
Engfish proficiency? . ] R ! |
Partnering with Do your schools and early childhood programs include families in
Famifies 1 advocacy efforts, and public information initiatives, including inclusion 1 3

‘forums and canferences? ! i

DO your school and 2ary childheod program staff have ongoing
1g conversations with famflies onr their children’s leaming and developrment, 4 4 (
seregning and assessment, and the family's perspective of their children? |

Do yaur schools and early childhaod programs build staff capacity to
1h promote family engagement, inciuding respecting and Incorporating 3 2
families’ cullures, preferences, and priorities? | ! i L }

Do your schools and sarly childhood programs ensure that administrators

T and all staff promote a culture of inclusion and interface with families 3 2

respectfully? | . - |

Do your schools and early childhood pragrams provide continuous |
1 prafessional development to teachers and providsrs on forming strong 3 3

|geal-oriented relationships with families that ars linked to their child’s

development. learning, and wellness?

Does your school district anaure inclusive setlings are meaningfully discussed for

2a each child as the firsL oplion to consider durng the |[EP piacement decision-making 3 &
|process? . - ! | i . }
Adhering to Legal |Does your schaof disirict angure staff wiite individual gosls and culcomes so Ihay
Provisions of 2b can ba mel with the provision of services and supparts within daily routines in 3 k|
Supports and inclusive setlings?
Servicas in Droes your school district ensure early childhood teschers and providers, child
Inclusive Settings 2c development specialisls, and related services providers, as appropriaie, are 4 4
with Individualized included in IEF teams, with parental pemission?
Educatlon Does your schoal district ensure eary childhood teachers undarsiand Ihe
Programs (IEPs) 2d strategies needed to meet children's goals, and their role in helping children reach 3 3
|Iheir goals? | | |
26 |Doas your schooi disifict_ensure clasroom teachers and providers understand 3 3

how to access sigauailzed services and suppurls as needed?

Do your schools and eardy childhood programs use envirohmental assessmenls of
Iheir early childhaod programs to ensure that there are appropriate 3 3
accommodations and supparts for chitdran with disatilifies to be abie o meach their
1goals? | i oo
Do your schools and eany childhood programs Include assessments of
Agsoss and ) inclusive practices in addition to existing environmental nents to 5 8
Improve the 3 ensure children wilh disabilities have access to and participate in these
Guality of Inclysion environments?
n Ea:y Chlldhaod Do your schools and eardy childhood programs use enyironmental and
rograms ac programmatic assessment results 1o guide TA and professional 2 3
development efforts?
Do your schocls and early childhood Programs, mcludlng schodl district
kL] ‘programs, participate in the state Quality Rating and Information System 1 1
{QRIS)?
‘Does yaur school district, in collaboration with gary childhood programs,
4a use funds fo provide services in inclusive programs with typically 3 3
 developing paers?
Does your school district, in collaboration wih early childhood programs.
4 target resources to promote the use of evidence-based and recommended 2 3
practicas?
Doas yaur schoal diskict, in collaboration with eany childhood programs,
aflocate resources to support some eary childbood special educators 5 4
shifting to provide ibnerant and consultative services to teachers and
providers?

Ja

Review and Modify
Resource
Allocation dc

Does your schaol district, In collaboration with eardy childhood programs,
dd usze professional development resources to expand access ta training and 3 4
corching, specific o supporting alt children with disablitias?



Enhance
Profgssional
Development

5a

sb

Sc

Do schools and early childhood programs ansure staff have knowledge of
the ekills they need 1o foster the development of all children, such as; «
|Culturally and linguistically responsive practices? » Paositive atliludes ang
|beliefs about inclusion and disability? R
' Do schools and early childhood pragrams ensure staff have a strong
|understanding of the principles of universal design as a framework for
fiexible and accessible instructional practices, materials, and
environments? )
Da schools and early childhood programs have the necessary
infragtructure and supporis in place aurh ae coaching and menioring 10
snable continuous professional devslopment and improvement of leaders
I:Q!‘I-d sta_ff_? - I —— o=l S
Do schools and early childhood programs offer opportunities to participate
in professional development about inclusive practices and curricular
programming to other earfy childhaod partnera? |

L}

[F3

Eatablish an
Appropriate
Staffing
Structure and
Strengthen Staff
Collaboration

&b

.14

8

0o sehaolo and early childhood programs have staffing siructures
established that include staff collaboration and possible shifts in resources
and systems? o |
Do schools and early childhood pragrams, where children with IEPs attend,
have support from special education teachers and related service
\providers? : . -

Do schoals and early childhood programs ensure special education
leachers and related service providers partner with classroom staff to
chserve. model and share strategies for helping chitdren with disabilities
\on an ongoing or perfodie basis? - —

Do schoals and eary chilkdhood programs have personnel designaled to
oversee the childron'e goaie, coordingts and cnnnect families 10 services,
|and help families navigate services for Ineir children?

Ensure Access
ta Specialized
Qupports

Ta

i

TG

7d

Do school districts ensure access to specialized supports fo mest the
diverse newds of leachers, children and families?

'Do schaol districts ensure specialists work with early childhood staff to
adapt the program’s environment, activilies, and instructional supportlo
promole full participation of children with disapilities?

Do schaol districts ensure specialists assist programs by conducting
classroom observations, developing strategies and behavior suppert plans
1o meet children's goals and connect children, families, u slaff to
:additional support services, asneeded? .
Do school districts ensure that specialists and other sarly childhcod staff
collaborate and coordinate so that personnet working with the children are

awara nf goals_sirategies. and child progress?

Develop Formal
CoMaborations with
Community
Pariners

3b

dc

L]

Be

Do your schopls and early childhood programs have Iormal?q}eemen'.s to guide
the provision of services to children wih disahilities?

Do your schoals and earty childhaod programs nave parnerships with communlty
arganizalions Lhal provide sarvicas o childran with disabiiites (o promote
inclusion?

Da your schools and early childhood programs collaharats and coordinate with
neallh partners, such as the madical home and other health care providers? For
axample, do your programs collaborale and coordinate lo Improve scraening,
evaluation, and refermal processes?

Do your schaols and earfy childhood pregrams have access to or provide wrap-
around services providing intensive coordinated community based services
designed to meet children’s social-emotional and behavioral heallh needs?

Do yowr schools and earty childhaod programs have fommal agreements betwaen
early childhoad programs, schiools, and family child care networks that support
alignment and coordination ameng (he programs to help Facititate transitions from
inclusive aarly chiidhood programs to inclusive glementary school salings?




Report Dote:

Program Name:

Location:

Team Membara:

Folf 2022

Chewelah

Gess Elementary

Julis Price, Sara Riley, Clover Jayce Mary Kersey, Jeff Kersey, Karen MalGinnis,Becky Gegerson, Christine Chalmers, Sarah
Gregory

4.00 -

Ao

200

1.00 -

a.0¢

Loca District (nclusion Self-fssessrment

1l

Partnering with Farmnlies Tornmal agreements Adherimg Yo Legal Review znd Madify Ei blish an Appropriate Ensure Arcess to Dwvebop Formal |
| b EC prog . P ions of Supports and  Resaurge Allecation Development Staffmg Structurs 2nd Specialized Supports Callsborations with
schooks, and family CC Services in |nclushve Strengthen Statf Community Pariners
netwvorks Sartings with Collaboration |
Individualized Education
| | Programs IEPs} [
| |
Adhering to Legal
formal Provisions of
£ pports and Review and Establish an Appropriate Crewelop Format Planming but i Process
e Parmering with batween EC  Services in Indlusive Modify orce  Enhance Professional Staffing Structwre and Ensure Accassto  Collaborations oV not amdfor In Mace/Fully
Famililes. programs, schools, Settings with P Development Strengthen Staff Speciakized Supports  wilth Community mplernente  Fartlally implemented
and Famdly CC ndividualized Collabaoxation Partners d impimentad
hees)
-30
12722 i 20 1.00 2,75 2,25 .75 .00 3.00 ) -] pl a
1] 1] Q a
0 ! g 0
0 Q a 4
[ 0 0 1]
- 3 0 Q {




Washington State Early Childhood
Special Education:
Pathway to
Demonstration
Site

£ _Aligned with

Demonstration Site

Intensive Early Childhood @

Impleiientation Site Initiatives

-------

Specialized Early Childhood @ Q \Q‘g@;\&’)

Implementation Site

Initiatives iy 3@9&(&\‘0&

&t-uonaaveﬁsaavunoe(}wcntebwr}ﬁalnlia- &h h}
. Lale bt e S W

‘% Outdoor Early Learning ™
Preschool Development Grant ' Transitions using Since Time Qoach Initiatiya
(Birth-5) Initiatives 2 Immemorial

curriculum '
T e R Transitional Kindergarten v
{TK) Partners in Transition
Foundational Early v Research to Action: Pre-K Inclusion

Childhood Initiatives ' Champions Network {(PIC)

v Pre-K Inclusion Collaboration Team {PICT}

Read about the Early Childhood Special Education iailiatives ot
fillips:/ Awnan k1 2 wa.us/sil es/default/files/public/spodaled/earlycl nldhood/pubdocs/ECSE-Initiatives -Final pdf



T BT it
o dame f

e P Lo -_';-ﬁ_i_fa. . .

; I - TobeeCare i 5 AN
- ol RN A a Y R " & |

' i £ | =i . : WA fa " preed s PP R Eh




=W JUNE 21, 2023
ESD FERRIS HIGH SCHOOL
il i @NE 3020 E. 37TH AVE.

- .
- &':-‘; =

EVERYONE IS WELCOME!

o KEYNOTE PRESENTATION AND SESSION BY DR.
ADEYEMI STEMBRIDGE, AUTHOR OF CULTURALLY
RESPONSIVE EDUCATION IN THE CLASSROOM
INTRODUCING HIS NEWEST BOOK: BRILLIANT TLACHING

« BREAKOQUT SESSIONS FOR ALL EDUCATORS

= NETWORK WITH EDUCATORS FROM ACROSS THE
REGION!

 MAKE IT A MULTI-DAY EVENT! JUNE 20 EARLY .
LEARNING CONFERENGCE AND JUNF 22 WASA /W
INSTRUCTIONAL LEADERSHIP AT NEWESD 101 TALBOTT W
EVENT CENTER. WATCH FOR MORE INFORMATION.

re

fALUES: WHAT DO WE BELIEVE? MORE INFORMATION

« Belonging for every student scholar * Cost: $75 per person
s Register through pdEnroller through June 17
o Event §152835,

@ pdenroller.org/newesdIOl/co’rolog;"MiSéé

o Broadcasting student voice
s Believe that all can learn

» Removal of barriers _
o Bring a Team! Buy 4 get one free! Every Sth te

IOW WILL WE GET THERE? member will receive free registration.

o Position each learner as capable s 6 Equity Clnck hours

o Enhance Identity and Agency « Lunch Provided

o Value Multiple Contributions E{@aiaﬂm "E“w;ﬁ“ I_ll e e

For Questions or additional
information, contact Dr. Rachel
Eifler, Equity/School Improvement

Coordinator at reiflereesdiOLnet.

For registration support or
questions, contact Valerie Soohoo



Office of Superintendent of Public Instruction (OSPI)
Early Childhood Special Education Initiatives

ECSE Initiatives Purpose Statement

To prioritize the intersectionality of social emotional development and embedded inclusionary
practices in early childhood programs, OSPI's Special Education division has funded the
following initiatives to increase positive outcomes of young children {3-5 years) with disabilities
with coordinated intensive technical assistance, professional development, and systems-leve|
coaching for early childhood staff in integrated early learning environments. For more
information visit the OSPI Early Childhood Special Education webpage to review the ECSE
Initiatives Summary One Pager, and the ECSE Initiative Activity Map to learn which local districts
and ESDs near you are engaging the projects described below.

Washington Pyramid Model (WAPM) Implementation

Washington state was awarded the National Center for Pyramid Model Innovations (NCPMI)
Intensive Technical Assistance Grant in January 2019, which resulted in the development of what
is now known as Washington Pyramid Model (WAPM}. WAPM supports the development of
Multi-Tierad System of Supports (MTSS) structures across grade bands, P-12. The State
Leadership Team’s (SLT}, which includes a variety of ¢crass agency partners supporting early
childhood programs, mission is to employ responsive systems that partner with the adults in
children’s lives to promote social-emotional health through the framework of the Pyramid
Model, so all children, prenatal-5 years, experience high-quality, inclusive early learning settings.
For detailed information related to Washington Pyramid Model implementation review the
Washington state NCPMI 2020 Annual Report or contact Julie Dean.

Learning Experiences and Alternative Program (LEAP) Replication

The LEAP Preschool Model reflects both a behavioral and developmentally appropriate
approach for teaching children with and without disabilities within an inclusive early childhood
environment. In LEAP Preschool Models, the typically developing peers are trained how to
communicate and engage in reciprocal social relationships with their classroom peers with ASD.
The LEAP PreK Model also uses an integrated curriculum approach (i.e., designing learning
experiences that promote children’s skill development across multiple domains) to provide
opportunities related to all areas of development (e.g., social/emotional, language, adaptive
behavior, cognitive, and physical). OSPI has contracted with the University of Denver to
implement LEAP PreK Models across Washington state. For more information, visit the LEAP

Preschool Model webpage.

State Systemic Improvement Plan (SSIP}implementation
The State's State Performance Plan/Annual Performance Report includes a State Systemic
Improvement Plan (SSIP) that is a comprehensive, ambitious, yet achievable multi-year plan for

Washington Office of Superintendent of

PUBLIC INSTRUCTION



improving results for children with disabilities. Washington’s State Identified Measurable Result
(SiMR) states that intensive technical assistance in the area of social-emotional development
along with system level coaching in MTSS development for program staff in integrated early
learning environments will increase the social-emotional learning (SEL) performance rate of

- LI

students upon entry to kindergarien {based on the WakKib5 fall assessmient data).

It is the hypothesis of the WA state SSIP State Design Team that lack of access to inclusive, high-
quality early childhood learning experiences with integrated SEL infrastructures contribute to
opportunity gaps in social-emotional development as these students enter kindergarten. These
oppartunity gaps increase year after year, leading to more restrictive placements, less access to
core instruction, increased achievement gaps, and poor post-school outcomes. For this reason,
0SPI is committed to implementing and assessing the effectiveness of SEL, intensive technical
assistance, coaching, and professional development associated with the Pyramid Model (PM), an
zarly childhood MTSS infrastructure, as activities necessary ta meet our SiMR, and in turn to
increase the quality of teaching and learning for all partners invalved (family, child, educational
practitioner, and community partner).

Research to Action: Pre-K inclusion Champions (PIC) Network

The purpase of the Research to Action: Pre—K Inclusion Champions Network is to make
available small awards to the special education divisions within the Educational Services Districts
(ESDs) and local school districts across Washington state to create an early learning system that
anables state. tribal. district, and community partners to collaboratively create integrated
classrooms that serve children, 3-5 years of varying socioeconomic backgrounds, abilities, races
and/or cultures. The Pre-K Inclusion Champions Netwaork (approximately 60+ participating local
school districts) is committed to leveraging the impact that regional leaders, district, and
community-based champions have on promoting inclusionary placement options for
preschoolers with disabilities to deepen their collective experience using research to resolve
prominent and relevant inclusionary policy and practice challenges.

£SD leads work with teams of Pre—K Inclusion Champions and community-based partners that
represent a cross-sector learning community aligning early childhood and K-12 systems. Project
activities include:

1. Removing barriers created using multiple funding sources, policies, and regulations,

2. Ensuring adequate placement options and access to a typical early childhood program
for students with disabilities; and

3. Creating greater alignment among programs, coordinated recruitment and enrollment,
curriculum, quality.

Additionally, OSPI has partnered with the University of Washington Haring Center for Inclusive
Education to create Early Childhood Special Education demonsiration sites highlighting best
practices in inclusive education acrass the state.

Page | 2



Student Support Services
Board Report — May 2023

Quartzite Learning and Open Doors

We had our third full day of training with our eoach from the National Dropout Prevention
Center on our trauma-skilled schools work. We spent the day learning about the 5 key resiliency
factors, analyzing what we already do to support these, and brainstorming things we could
implement to increase our effectiveness in building resiliency in our students. Qur next steps
will be to work with our coach on building out an implementation plan for next year, It was a
great team building and learning day together, and we are excited to put into practice what we

are learning.

Data and Assessment

Buildings are wrapping up state testing administration and then will be moving in to the final
session of i-Ready and Map testing for the year. We are looking forward to a full year’s worth of
data to use in planning as we move forward in each building. Scores from all of these
assessments are automatically loaded into Homeroom and we will work on rolling this data
warehouse platform out to staff next year.

Food Service

Our food service administrative review has concluded with some follow-up corrective actions
items. These items are all findings requiring minor procedural modifications within the program
and no financial issues. We will submit the rest of our documentation next week. Pam will be
meeting with the ESD later this month to review menu planning for next year and we will be
locking into the Fresh Fruit and Vegetable program for Gess and procuring some foods with
Farm to School. We are excited about moving forward in these areas and should be able to give
more specifics in the near future.

Grants

Grant applications for next year are beginning to become available. We received our preliminary
allocation amounts in Title I, Part A and are seeing approximately a 10% decrease in funding in
this area. I have reached out to OSPI for additional information on the formulas used to make
the allocation and how we might be able to better predict these amounts for the future. Final
allocations will be determined at a later date, but these preliminary numbers allow us to budget

for next year.



CHEWELAH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 36
FINANCIAL REPORT
2022/2023

Beginning Cash and Investment Balance:
240 Treasurer's Balance - September 1, 2022
450 Investment Balance - September 1, 2022
241 Warrants OQutstanding - September 1, 2022

$389,501.13
$1,855,168.80
(§371,410.03)

TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENT BALANCE - September 1, 2022 $1,873,259.90

April 30, 2023
CASH RECEIPTS FOR THE MONTH:

State Apportionment $1,121,310.38

241 Warrants Outstanding

District Depaosits $7,973.28
Investments Earnings $5,858.13
Timber Excise Tax $0.00
Federal Forests $20,492.25
Federal In-Lieu-Of Taxes $0.00
Local Property Tax $345,623.82
Other: $0.00
TOTAL RECEIPTS $1,501,257.86
EXPENDITURES FOR MONTH:
Accounts Payable $198,706.89
Payroll $882,038.57
Transfer to Debt Service $0.00
Other: Cancelled Warrants $0.00
Other: ACH Return $0.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES  $1,080,745.46
MONTHLY INCREASE/(DECREASE) $420,512.40
Ending Cash and Investment Balance
240 Treasurer's Balance $657,266.65
450 Investment Balance $1,679,916.72

($389.066.13)

CASH AND INVESTMENT BALANCE AS PER STEVENS COUNTY TREASURER'S $1,948,117.24
UNASSIGNED FUND BALANCE $1,457,269.45
Fund Balance Assigned to Other Purposes $500,000.00

Total Fund Balance $1.957.269.45

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND CASH & INVESTMENT BALANCE: $481,723.77
DEBT SERVICE FUND CASH & INVESTMENT BALANCE: $23,506.87

AS.B. FUND CASH & INVESTMENT BALANCE: $97,027.37
TRANSPORTATION VEHICLE FUND CASH & INVESTMENT BALANCE: $89.511.16




STEVENS COUNTY TREASURER’S ENDING BALANCE

2022-2023 Financial Report

Sep-19 $729,621.47 | Sep-20| $1,253,770.69 | Sep-21| $1,423,882.95 | Sep-22| $1,707,870.36
Oct-19 $897,701.70 Oct-20| $1,397,150.63 Oct-21| $1.468,123.60 | Oct-22| $1,769,516.00
Nov-19 $690,564.88 | Nov-20| $1,247,908.17 | Nov-21| $1,281,033.93 | Nov-22| $1,526,152.23
Dec-19 $825,477.61 Dec-20| $1,280,897.48 | Dec-21| $1,119,975.26 | Dec-22| $1,509,898.40
Jan-20 $696,923.14 | Jan-21| $1,262436.43 | Jan-22| $1,211,725.08 | Jan-23| $1,406,749.52
Feh-20 $711,933.16 | Feb-21| $1,327,993.02 | Feb-22| $1,243,922.79 | Feb-23| $1,400,593.86
Mar-20 $830,200.17 | Mar-21 $1,335511.99 | Mar-22| $1,331,851.46 | Mar-23| $1,527,604.84
Apr-20| $1,271,000.43 Apr-21| $1,737,993.21 Apr-22| $1,745,961.23 | Apr-23| $1,948,117.24
May-20| $1,156,011.59 | May-21| $1596,745.55 | May-22| $1,766,334.68 | May-23| $1,760,000.00
Jun-20 $847,502.15 Jun-21| $1,277,412.71 Jun-22| $1,392,533.42 | Jun-23| $1,495,000.00

Jul-20| $1,265,319.49 Jul-21]| $1,549,087.60 Jul-22| $1,712,306.54 | Jul-23| $1,825,000.00
Aug-20| $1,305,233.44 | Aug-21| $1,600,211.65| Aug-22| $1,873,259.90 | Aug-23| $1,980,000.00

52,500,000.00

$2,000,000.00

$1,500,000.0¢

%1,000,000.00

$500,000.00

el

Treasurer's Ending Balance

Estimate
Estimate
Estimate
Estimate




CHEWELAH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 36 - ACCOUNT PAYABLE EXPENDITURES

$350,000.00 — = o QAP 19120 -
BAIP 2021
AP 21122 _

$300,000.00 | = AP 22123 |

$250,000.00 +— -

$200,000.00 L

$150,000.00 - s

$100,000.00 - S = I

$50,000.00 - |

$0.00 + .

Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun



CHEWELAH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.36 - PAYROLL EXPENDITURES

$1,200,000.00 : - - e —— ,
OP/R 19/20 |

EPIR 20/21
aP/R 21722
z P/R 22/23

$1,000,000.00 _

$800,000.00

$600,000.00

$400,000.00 |

$200,000.00 -

$0.00 -

Sep QOct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul



2500000 00

CHEWELAH SCHOOL DISTRICT
CASH FLOW 1012—2033
ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE ESTIMATE ESTIMATE ESTIMATE

SEPT ocT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR AFR MAY JUNE JULY AUG TOTAL

BEGINNING CASH BALANCE 1,873.259.90 1,707.870.36 1.769.516.00 1.526,152.23 1.509,898.40 1.406.749.52 1.400.593 86] 1,527,604 84 1.948 11724 L6117 24 1:494,117.24 1,827,117 24 £.873.259.90)
FTE ADJUST
REVENUE
P &% 5%, 9% 8.5%) 9% 9 S % 10084

APPORTIONMENT 589.288 86 90953505 269.743 52 1.012 368 25 1.007.776.1% 1.058.598 34 LOST 451 36| L121.310 38 ! 12466072 44
PROPERTY TAXES 50,758 89 245622 27 56.062.64 FALY N 396664 727804 144 211,62 345,621,582 5,008 00 976,171 64
LOCAL RECEIPTS 89,632.82 3.359.35 5‘% 14.053.51 £.644 53 9.274.39 6,672 59| 797328/ 000, 15,000 00 200,279 57
OTHER 3,598.04 4.094.08 4,583 5.057.11 S.17022 1648108 3,287.30 2635038 A i . | 15,000,00 94.621.95

1133278 61 116261075 £36.05¢ 0_0{ 1.038.526 59 1025 557 58 1091632 35 1244 272 87 1,501 25786 9I3.000.D|_)_| £73.000 00 1.483.000.00 1.435.006 00 13.737.145 61
EXPENDITURES 1
AP 325,505.00 182011 08 163.455.96 178,783.62 255.255.97 194.153 81 211.733.34 198,706 89 200,000,00] 230,000.00 2.699,605.67
PR 973,163 15 21895401 915,966 81 875,996 80 87345049 903,634 20/ Q05478 55 282 038 57 900.000 00/ 210.000.00 18,68

SFER
ENDING CASH BALANCE 1,707,870 36} 1.769.516 00| 526,152 23 1.505.858 40 1A0GT49 52| 1400593 86 1.527.504 24 1948 11724 176111724 L494. 117 24 182711724 1982 11724 1,982.11724]
MOMTHLY FUND BALANCE

2,000,000 00

1,500,000 00

1000000 0

SO0.000 00

b P L EE

ESTIMATE |

ESTIMATE

JULY
ESTIMATE

TOTAL
ESTIMATE




CHEWELAH SCHOOL DISTRICT

BUDGET STATUS z022-2023

ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE | ESTIMATE | ESTIMATE | ESTIMATE | ESTIMATE
SEFT OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUNE JULY " AUG
BUDGET 14,486,610| 14.486.610| 14.486,610| 14.486.610| 14.486,610| 14,486,610| 14,486,610 14,486,610 14.486,610| 14,486,610 14,486,610 €4.486,610
YTD EXPENDITURES 1,407,064 2,505,539 3,581,841 4,640,134 5,766,020 6,865,512 7,978,296 9,056,330 10,239,330 11,459,330 12,689,330 14,049,330
ENCUMBRANCES 10,624,626 9,879,405 8,896,885 7,995,492 7,058,772 6,178,023 5,333,901 4,438,772 2,468,772 2,458,772 1.438.772
BUDGET STATUS 2.454.921 2,101,666 2,007,884 1,850,084 1,661,818 1,443,074 1,174,313 988,508 778,508 568,508 358,508 437,280
PERCENTAGE OF BUDGET REMIANING
| 17%| 15% 14% 3% 11% 10% 8% 7% 5% 4% 2% 2%
ESTIMATED BUDGET STATUS REPORT
2,750,000 | . ~
2,500,000 =2 - — - — - - —
2,250,000 e ——————— - =
2,000,000 = 1850984 — — —
1,750,000 - I - ] - 1661818 — — —
1.500.000 - I = ' 443014 -
1,250,000 — —— — —_— b ) I R 7Y —
968,506
1,000,000 | | [ 778,508
750,000 ——T = e 565,508
500,000 — — R ——————— —— e — ———— = 356.508
250'003 == — S — f— ot "iﬂii
SEPT OCcT NOV DEC | JAN | FEB ' MAR APR ' MAY JUNE I JULY
ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL | ACTUAL ACTUAL | ACTUAL | ACTUAL | ESTIMATE | ESTIMATE | ESTIMATE | ESTIMATE | ESTIMATE

5/10/2023 3:31 PN




IwabamswalZ.p 13-4

05,

For

23.02.00.00

10--General Fund-- FUNMD BALANCE -- AGENCY ACCOUNTS -- Revised —— BUDGET-STATUS-REPORT
2022 - hugust 31,

the CHEWELAH SCHOOL DISTRICT

CBEWELAH SCHOOL DISTRICT

2022-2023 Budget Staktus Report

Fiscal Year 2{22

ANMNUAL
4. REVEMUES/OTHER FIN. SOURCES BUDGET
1000 LOCAL TAXES 1,000,000
2000 LOCAL SUPPORT MONTAX 74,406
3000 STATE, GENERAL PURFPQSE 7,388,261
4000 STATE, SPECIAL PURPQOSE 2,518,963
5000 FEDERAL, GENERAL FURFOSE 22,000
6{00 FEDERAL, SPECIAL PURPOSE 3,108, 468
7000 REVENUES FR OTH 5CH DIST 20,000
8000 OTHER AGEMCIES AWD ASSOCIATES q
9000 OTHER FINAMCING SOURCES 0
Total REVENUES/OTHER FIN, SOURCES 14,132,095
B. EXPENDITURES
[+1)] Regular Insztructicn G,2B8, 966
10 Faderal Stimulus 1,551,029
20 Spacial B4 Instruction 1,531,226
30 Voo, Ed Instruction 625,230
40 Skills Center Instructicn ju
50460 Compensatory Ed Instruck. 1,629,213
10 Other Instructional Pgms 22,552
&l Community Services 16,000
a0 Suppert Services 2,822,294

Total EXPENDITURES

D, OT

C. OTHER FIN. USES

HER FINANCING USES (GL 535)

14,486,610

E. EXCESS OF REVENUES/QTHER FIN.SOURCES

G. G/

QVER{URDER] EXP/OTH FIN USES (A-B-C-D} 354,512~
F. TOTAL BEGINWING FUNC BALBNCE 1,800,000
G/L B8 PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENTS {(+OR=-) HEMHXWERX

H. TOTAL EWDING FUND BALANCE 1,545,489

tE+F + OR - G}

(September 1,

School District for the Month of

ACTUAL
FOR MONTH

345,623.82
1G,116.13
F46,484 .37
203,837.17
20,492.25%
172,089%.446
Lo
00
.0¢

1,459, 643,20

468,450, 94
57,529,680
128,929.713
4B,934.89
.00
116,511.65
1,343.93
iy
259,233.19

1,080,933.93

.00

.30

418,709.27

ACTUAL

FOR YERR
A72,933.34
57,465.51
5,038,352.02
1,563,769, 26
20,492,235
1,239,195,52
12,778.30
64,211.00
.00

8,869,197.20
4,128,023.55
496,231, 34
1,096,059.43
455,491.11
il
832,390.28
12,581.47
Qo0
2,068,552.52
5,059,325.70

.00

-G

190, 132.50-

2,147,401.85

.00

1,957,26%.45

05/09/23

2023}

April , 2023

EHCUMBRANCES

1,923,684.13
331,408.73
502,751,238
183,272.96
0,00
466,984,714
6,299.12
9.00
1,024,371,13

4,438,772.09

BALANCE
127,066, 66
16,940.49
2,345,308, 98
955,193, 74
1,307,715
1,869,272 .48
7,221.70
€4,211.00-
.00

5,262,300 .80

237,258.32
753, 388,93
67,484,891~
13,523.97-
.00
328,837.98
3,671.41
16,000.00
270,629.65-

9688, 508.21

164,379.5%0

Page:1
10:10 AM

EERCENT
47.29
17.23
68,189
62,08
93,15
39.487
63,89

0.00
0.04

£2.76

96,23
51.43
104.41
102.16
0.00
18.75
B83.72
0.00
105.59

923.18

46.37-



-

G/L
G/L
G/L
G/L
G/L
G/L
G/L
G/L
G/L
G/L
G/L
G/L
G/L
G/L
G/L
G/L
G/L

010
q15
az21
825
823
330
835
a40n
845
&850
870
812
B75
Ba4
B8
B850
8491

ENDING FUND BALANCE ACCOUNTS:

Rearricted For Other Ivema
Bestric Unegualized Deduct Rewv
Eesktrictd for Carryover
Restricted for Skills Center
Rasgricted for C/0 of F5 Rev
Restricted for Debt Service
Restrictd For Arbitrage Rebate
Meonspnd FB — Invent/Frepd Itms
Restricted for Self-Insurance
Festrlcted for Uninsured Risks
Committed to Jther Purposes
Committd to Econmg Stabilizatn
Assigned Contingencies
Assigned to Okher Cap Projects
Assigned Lo Qther Purposes
Unassigned Fund Balance

tnassigned Min Fnd Pal Policy

TOTAL

22,000

[T = = R = R == = = I = = I = =)

400,000
1,123,488
4]

1,545,498

N

00

.00

N

L0

.00

L0

.00

.00

a0

.ao

.00

L0

]
S00,000.00
1,45%7,269.45
.Qo

1,957,269.453



3wabamswalZ.p 13-4 CHEWELAH SCHOOL DISTRICT 05/09/23
05.23.02.00,00 2022-2023 Pudget Status Rsport

2}--Capital Projects-- FUND BALAWCE -- AGENCY ACCOUWTS -- Revised -- BUDGET-STATUS-REPORT
Fiscal Year 2022 (Seprember 1, 2022 - august 31, 2023

For the CHEWELAH SCHOOGL DISTRICT —. School District £or the Month of April , 2023
ANNUAL ACTUAL ACTUOAL
A. REVENUES/OTHER FIM. SOURCES BUDGET FOR_MONTH FOR YEAR EMCUMBEANCES BALANCE
1300 Local Taxes 425,511 143,711.490 367,063.93 58,447.07
2000 Local Support tontax 1,000 1,623,680 7,049.50 6,049._50-
3000 state, General Furpose 0 il L0 .00
4000 State, Special Purpose 3,613,000 .04 511,636.57 3,101,363.43
5000 Federal, General Purpose 5,500 .00 .00 5,500.00
6000 Federal, Special Purpose 580,000 .00 200,6149.61 379, 389,35
7400 Revenues Fr Oth Sch Dist 0 il 00 .00
8000 Other Agencies and Assomiates 4] .0a Q0 00
2000 Other Financing Souices 1] .00 .00 il
Toral REVENUES/OTHER FIN. SOURCES 4,625,011 145, 335.50 1,086,360.61 3,538,650.29
B. EXFENDITURES
10 Sites 361,011 46,056.03 2449,972.04 5,422.00 310,616, 96
20 Buildings 340, 000 612.50 612,50 0.00 539,387,540
30 Equipment 3,953,000 56, 601.59 664,830.88 2,827,332.51 450,036.61
40 Energy 2,500 L 00 i) 0.00 2,500.00
50 Zales & Lease Expenditure 10,000 LQ0 3,200.00 2.00 &, 800.00
60 Bond Issuance Expenditure a .00 .00 0.00 .00
90 Debt 0 00 NH 0.04q Rl
Tokal EXPEHDITURES 5,066,511 103,270.52 913,615.42 2,842,75%4.451 1,310,141.07

C. OTHER FIM. USES TRANS: OUT (GL 536} q Q0 A0
D. OTHER FINANCING USES (GL 533) 4] .00 +00
E. EXCESS OF REVENUES/OTHER FIN.SOURCES

OVER {(UNDER) EXP/OTH FIN USES {A-B~C-D) 441, 500- 42,064 .98 172,745.19 614,245.1%
F. TOTAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 460,000 300,433.58
G. G/L 898 PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENTS {+0OR-}) RRMIOOOEN .00
H. TOTAL EWDING FUND BALANCE 18, 500 473,178.77

{E+F + OR - G}

Page:l
14G:10 AM

PERCENT
B86.26
104.95
.00
14.16
0.00
34.59
2.00
0.09
0.00

23.49

44 .63
0.11
38,60
0.00
32.00
0.00
0.00

T4.14

139.13-



I.

L
G/L
G/L
G/L
G/L
G/L
G/L
G/L
G/L
G/L
G/L
G/L
G/L
G/L
G/L
G/L
G/L

EWDIMG FUND BRALAMCE ACCOUNTS:

a1
825
830
835
a40
250
361
862
863
BGd
865
ae6
ae7
Bal
870
BE9
850

FesuEictead Eor Duneg [lemy
Restricted for Skills Center
Restricted For Debt Secvice
Bestrictd For Arbitcage Rebate
Wonspnd FE - Iavent/Prepd Itms
Bestricted for Uninsured Risks
Restricted [rom Bond Proceeds
Committed from Levy Progeeds
Restricted feom State Procesds
Festricted from Fed Proceeds
Restricted from Qthery Procesds
Restrictd from Impact Proceeds
Restricted Erom Mitigation Fees
Restricted fr Undists Procesds
Committed to Other Purposes
Assigned Lo Fund Purposes

Unassigned Fund Balance

=T e Y e Y e T = R =

13, 000

5,50

o o o o o o o O O

1g, 500

473,178,

.00

a0

.00

-0

Lan

.00
560,255,
40,920,
52,500,
.00

.00

.00

.00

L0

B, 345,
00

06
65—
8E-

24

17



3wasamswall.p 13-4 CHEWELAH SCHOOL DISTRICT 05/09/23 Page:l
05.23.02,00.00 2022-2023 Budget Status Report 10:10 aM

30--Debt Service Fund-— FUND BALANCE -- AGENCY ACCOUMTS -- Revised —— BUDGET-STATUS-REPORT
Figcal Year 2022 (September 1, 2022 - August 21, 2023

For the CHEWELAH SCHOOL DISTRICT School District for Che Month of April . 2023
ANNOAL ACTUAL ACTUAL
A. REVENUES/OTHER FIN. SOURCES BUDGET FOR MONTH FOE_YEAR ENCUMBRANCES BALANCE PERCENT
1000 Local Taxes i3 .00 .00 .00 0.00
2000 Local Suppeort Nontax 250 82,96 583, 9¢ 333,96~ 233.58
3000 State, Gensral Purpose 0 .00 .00 00 0.00
5300 Federal, General Purpose ] N .00 N 0.00
9000 Other Financing Sources ] .00 il .00 0.00
Total REVENUES/OTHER FIN. SOURCES 250 89.96 383.98 333.96- 233.58

B. EXPENDITURES

Matured Pond Expenditures 4] -00 00 0.00 .00 0,040
Interest On Bonds ] .00 .00 0.00 .00 .00
Interfund Loan Interest o .00 .00 .00 A0 0.00
Bond Transfer Fees a .00 .00 0.00 .00 0.o0
Arbitrage Rebate 0 Bl Bl .40 .00 0.00
Underwriter's Fees 0 B .an 0.04 .00 G.4a0
Toral EXPENDITURES Q BLHI .00 0.00 ] .00

C. OTHER FIM. USES TRANS. OUT (GL 536} Q .00 .00

0. OTHER FINANCING USES (GL 535) 0 .00 .00

E. EXCESS OF REVEWUES/QTHER FIN.SOURCES

OVER (UWDER} EXPENDITURES [A=-B=-C=D} 250 E9.96 582.956 333,986 123.58
F. TOTAL BEGIMNING FUND BALANCE 23,000 22,922.91
G. G/L 898 PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENTS (+OR-) KEHKRKA MR .00
H. TOTAL EWDING FUND BALANCE 23,250 23,506.87

{E+F + OR - &)

I. ENDING FUND BALABNCE ACCOUNTS:

G/L Bl0 Restricted for Qther Ikems Q .00
G/L 830 Restricted for Debt Service 23,250 23,508.87
G/L 835% Restrictd For Arbikrage Rebate 0 .0g
G/L BT Commitked bto Other Purposes Q .00
G/L 88% Assigned to Fund Purposes 0 .00
G/L 890 Unassigned Fund Balance o il

TOTAL 23,250 23,506.87



3
0

wabamswalZ.p 13-4
5.23.02.00.00

CHEWELAH SCHOOL DISTRICT

2027 -

2023 Budget 8

tatus Report

05/09/23

40--hssociated Student Body Fund-- FUND BALRNCE -- AGENCY ACCOUNTS -- Revised -- BUDGET-STATUS-REPORT

Fiscal Year 2022

School District for the Month of

For the CHEWELAH SCHOOL DISTRICT
BNMUAL
&. REVENUES BUDGET
1000 General Student Body 58,200
2000 Athletics 126,500
3000 Classes 21,500
4000 Clubs 50,950
€000 Private Moneys 11,600
Total REVENUES 268,750
B. EXPENDITURES
1600 General Student Body 53,5400
2000 Athlerins 101,390
3000 Clasgzes 21,500
4000 Clubs 52,150
6000 Private Monevs 13,600
Total EXPENODITURES 242,250
. EXCES5 OF REVENUES
OVER (UNDER} EXPEMNDITURES {R=-8B} 26,500
. TOTAL BEGIMMNING FUWND BALANCE 95,000
E. GFL 898 PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENTS (+OR-) FHXXAKAARX
F. TOTAL EMDING FUND BALANCE 121,500
C+D + OR —~ E)
5. EMDING FUND BALANCE ACCOUNTS:
G/L 810 Restricted for Other Ibtems 0
G/L B81% Restricted for Fund Furposes 121,500
G/L B40 Monspnd FB - Invent/frepd ILms 0
G/L B850 Restricted for Uninsured Risks 0
G/L B70 Commitred te Other Purposes ¢
G/L 889 Assignad to Fund Purposes G
G/L 8% Unassigned Fund Balance v}

TOTAL

121,500

{September 1,

RCTUAL
FOR_MONTH
5,508.32
664,37
.00
2,358.00
.00

8,530.69
11,212.88
14,140.42

00

3,996.47

11.87

29,291 .64

20,8e0.95-

2022 - Bugust 31,

ACTUAL
FOR_YEAR
34,723.55
45,592.77
.00
12,413.35
4,760.00

97,488,867

20,056,796
41.073,75
00
9,597,686
2,150,92

12,879,049

24,610.58

B82,040.70

.00

106,651.:28

Lo
106,651.28
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

106,851.28

2023)

EHCUMBRANCES

7,980.5%
20.341.42
0.00
12,002,65%
226.98

40,551.60

BALANMCE
23,476.45
80,307.23
21,500.00
383,536.65

6,840.00

171,260.33
25,462.69
40,084,063
21,500,00
30,549,469

11,222.10

128,819.31

1,889.42-

Page:1
10:10 AM

PERCEMT
59.64
36.04

0.00
24,36
41.03

36.28
52.41
60.51

0.00
41.42

17.48

46.82

7.13~



iwabamswall2.p 13-4 CHEWELAH SCHOOL DISTRICT 05/09/23 Page:l
05.23.02.00.00 2022-2022 pudget Status Report 10:10 AM

90--Transportation V¥ehicle Fund-- FUND BALANCE -- AGENCY ACCOUNTS —— Revised -- BUDGET-STATUS-REPORT
Fiscal Year 2022 (September 1, 2022 - August 31, 2023)

For the CHEWELAH SCHOOL DISTRICT _ 2chool District for the Month of April f 2023
ANHUAL ARCTUAL ACTUAL
A. REVENUES/QTHER FIN. SQURCES BUDGET FOR_MOMTH FOR_YEAP ENCUMBRENCES BALANCE FERCENT
1000 Local Taxes 0 .00 L0¢ .00 0.40
2000 Logcal Nontax 1,500 135,63 4,319.87% 2,819.87- 287.99
3000 State, General Furpose 1] .00 .00 .00 7.00
4000 State, Special Purpose 155,000 . DO .00 155,000.00 0.00
5000 Federal, General Puxpose 0 .00 .00 .00 0.00
6000 Federal, Special Purpose 4] LO0 .ag .00 0.00
8000 Ocher Agencles and Assocliates (] .00 .00 ] 0.00
9000 Qther Financing Sources 2,000 2,001.00 2,001.00 1.00- 100.05
&. TOTAL REV/CTHER FIN.SRCS(LESS TRANS) 158,500 2,336.63 6,320.87 152,179.12 3.99

B. 9200 TRANSFERS I[N FROM GF 4] N HY Lng .00 0.00

€. Tetal REV./OTHER FIN. SOURCES L5R, 500 2,336.62 6,320.87 152,179.13 3.99

D. EXPENDITURES

Typs 30 Equipment 366,500 .00 124,556.20 155, 4495.87 86,447.93 Th.41

Type 40 Energy O .00 .00 0.00 .40 0.00

Type 60 Bond Levy Isauance il .00 .00 0.00 Q0 2.00

Type 90 Debt 0 00 ) 0.00 .00 0.00
Total EXFENDITURES 366,500 .00 124,556.20 155,45%5.87 86,447,491 76.41

E. OTHER FIN. USES TRANS. OUT (GL 536} o .00 )

F. OTHER FIMNANCING OSES (GL 535} 0 .00 il

G. EXCESS OF REVENUES/OTHER FIN SOURCES

OVER {UMDER) EXE/OTH FIH USES {C-D-E-F) 208,000 2,336.63 118,235.33- B9, 764,67  43.16-
H. TOTAL BEGIMNING FUND BALAHCE 208, 000 207,746.49
I. G/L 898 PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENTS{+OR-} LXHHRHEHK .00
J. TOTAL EMDING FUND BALANCE o §9,511.16
{G+rH_+ OR - 1)

E. ENDING FUND BALANCE ACCOUNTS:

G/L 810 Restricted For Other Items o .00
G/L 819 Resktricted for Fund Purposes Q 89,511.16
G/L 330 BRestricted for Debt Service 0 .00
G/L 835 Restrictd Fer Arbitrage Rebate 0 Nl
G/L 850 Restrlcted for Uninsured Risks 4] .00
G/L 9893 Assigned to Fund Purposes 4] L0G
3/L 390 Urassigned Fund Balance Q .00

TOTAL 0 B9,511.16



Enrollment Trends

Fiscal Year Sept. Oct. Nov. Dec. Jan, Feb. Mar. Apr. May June  Average Budget
2017-2018 Pre COVIC 74490 772.43 772.60 783.30 79117 779.39 780.32 T74.79 775.57 769.83 776.34 763.00
2018-2019 Pre COVID 767.83 804.02 798.32 797.29 794.82 796.63 798.88 795.20 789.87 79287 796.27 730.00
2019-2020 COVID Apn 747.20 774.58 778.55 771.85 766.47 778.22 785.22 773.69 7€9.81 776.23 772.18 786.00
2020-2021 COVID 678.29 704.08 706.24 701.24 700.94 7°0.74 703.60 705.88 700.88 693.54 700.54 767.60
2021-2022 716.23 754.51 765.51 78368 786.25 773.07 77057 772.90 77197 764.63 765.93 740.00
2022-2023 730,58 784.63 776,63 778.62 781.64 781.19 777.60 778.32 780.14 77437 763.00
£nrollment Trends
— ——— )
' el ’?,.:f———-——“"*’—h“"‘“«:t:_‘“*“ﬂ—-—- e _
f}‘..‘—"»/ ————— M
B e __‘_-__""""““-"-_.,__‘________‘ S F‘.-_-—“" "_ﬂh._.‘ﬂmq"“‘_‘—ﬂwﬁuuﬁ\\
act Mow Dec. lan Feb tlar Apr oy June

preye

2018-2019 Pre COVID

v 2019- 2020 COVID April Shutdown

e J020-2021 COWID w— 312 - 2022 s 2222023



Chewelah School District
Fund Balance Projection {(Apportionment Based-Budget)

[ Orlginal Budget APPORTIONMENT Septemb- Octob N b u] b January February March April May June July August
ENROLLMENT 763 763 730.58 784 63 778,63 778.63 7B1.64 78119 7776 77832 780.14 0 0 0
REVENUE SY 2022-23 QOriginal Budpet APPORTIONMENT _ Seplember 9.% October 8.%  November 5%  December 9.% January B.5% February 9.% March 9.5 Aprll 9:% May 5.0% June 6% July 12.5% August 10%
Annual ARH. Current Aclual Actual | Actual | Actual | Actual | Actual | Actual | Actual estimate estimate estimate estimate
300 Requiar Appoion e 6,979,440.67 ¥,187,201.91 B28.151.72 558,357 08 34897317 628,151 72 B85 683,39 G50,051.24 547 413 58 652,707 Q7 353,360.10 431,232.11 596,400.24 718,720.19
29 Appor Spec Ed 207,723.50 209,192.58 1870031 16,522 50 10,389.07 18,700 21 17.081.56 19427 79 19,122 54 18048 99 10,959.63 12,551.56 26,149.07 20,919.26
3300 LEE (Sepl throuoh Dec) 116,872.00 45,061.37 0.00 14,4982 72 27,381 27 3217 38 0.00 aon 009 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
el i) LEA (an Ihrough Sugs £0,224.00 179,237 .60 a0 000 a0 000 a0 0.00 (.00 7468821 57,248.49 4,982.81 21,159.00 21,159.00
490051 General Fund Projects (Farz PO; 25,000.00 - 000 0,00 0 0.00 000 0.00 Qa0 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 10,042.0d
4121 Special Ed 995,411.68 901,695.48 8981201 765511 49,784 45 89612M 76,505 61 91,124 12 90,402.78 90.715,01 49,579.77 59,495.73 123,949.44 99,159.55
4155 Learmng Assist 526,038,858 529,866.60 47 687 99 4238032 26.493.32 47 687 99 45,038 65 47 BRT 98 47 687.99 47 687.98 26,493.32 31,791.99 66,233.31 52,086.65
4158-03 Nalional Board Certs 53,104,862 - 000 0.00 0,00 Doo [R] 000 0.00 0.00 060 0.00 0.00 0.00
4158-0d Grant 63,000.00 120,245,400 000 1,377 21 1.800 54 1637.24 18,024 36 20,767 80 4121218 6,492,684 718326 718326 7,1683.26 7,163.26
£i58-07 Diiles Equily Gram 236,000.00 193,504.00 000 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 000 0o 305 68 20,000.00 4500000 45,000.00 45,000.00
a174 Highly Czpable 22,750.81 2317261 2.040.29 182071 1,137 9a 2.048.29 209795 2,085 54 208553 2.08554 1,158.63 1,390.36 2,096.58 2,317.26
4108 Food Sery 3,000.00 56,000.00 0.00 &746 14 6.837.27 4,780 40 34280 8377 &7 126.85 171.50 17,000.00 6,513.26 4,000.00
4108 Transporalion 565,245.00 608,011.14 51,028.02 45367 13 28,354 46 51,038 02 48,202 57 70,885 20 54721010 54721.00 30,400.56 36,480.67 76,001.29 £0,801.11
L300 Ciher Sl2ie Agendies 13.898.56 34,928.00 000 0.0¢ 0.00 Qoo 667836 1655 166626 1.657 a2 174640 2,095.68 4,366.00 15,071.66
4358 Specisl and il Programs 5,500,00 4.000.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 30718 000 0.00 Q.00 200.00 240.00 500.00 2,752.81
611133 SLFRF LEA Siabilizalion 95,605.00 08,605.00 000 0.00 0.00 000 ¢.00 000 000 OO0 0.00 0.00 0.00 98,605.00
E112 ESSER ) 180,000.00 149,748.71 000 22417 38 2578656 2353375 Q.00 14,540 64 2864087 24.181.96 9,347 52 000 0.00 0.0
£11264 ESSERITK, Bal Calandas Sh Succees 179,500.00 Latuli] 0,00 1.404,08 2,156 54 1,908 78 1,250.24 2.583 56 531716 15,000.00 15.000.00 15,000.00 15,000.00
E113 ESSER i 1,485,950.00 1,469,926.36 Q.00 47,925 31 41,644 37 2766183 1743575 3313209 51.548.97 28,217 24 40,652 48 5000000 50,000.00 100,000.00
5113 ESSER Hl Homeless 7.500.00 11,680.00 0.00 aaoo 207.40 £7113 1,340.54 538.03 a0 oon 223073 223073 2,230.73 2,230.73
6114 ESSER ill-Learning Loss 105,000.00 70,577.10 0.00 32,666 02 10,489.92 11282 11 10,489 15 562091 000 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.04
5119 DOM Leaim 0 Retum - 32,669.00 0.00 Q.00 135618 £.214.85 0.00 5.106.87 Q00 264015 4,337 48 4 337 45 4,337.48 4,337.48
3123 Fad Spacial ED-23 13,500.00 10,773.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000 4.431 88 B2 62 2,148 36 957 .54 957 54 957.54 957.54
6124 Fed Special EM-24 190,516.00 180,516.00 0.00 000 3181837 16,742 50 16.108 46 16,430,38 16,495 24 16,554.31 1915169 19.151 89 19,151.6% 19,151.69
6138 Fed Vocalional-38 14,000.00 32,108.00 0.00 7.450.81 1552 33 1,296,726 5768 90 0.00 23480 2614.44 328767 3,287 67 3,287.67 3,207.67
6151 Fad Title 1-51 522,876.00 5£20,683.35 0,00 000 95871 30 38,08962 30693.52 29,399.00 34,762 00 34,969 23 40.000.00 40,000 00 40,000,00 80,000.00
6152 Fad Ttie 11 -52 & KESE SPED 186,621.00 174,049.54 0.0a coo 2292275 13,864 44 431126 750410 1461151 18,2346 41 2307227 2307227 23,072,217 02227
6189 Olher Communily Services 12,000.00 12,000.00 0.00 00g Goo Goo 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 Q.00 .00 12,000.00 0.00
6198 Fand Sarvics 246,000.00 274,000.00 0,00 34,059 36 3445679 24.150.02 17.309.31 32,080 38 3065895 A7 B57.38 20,000.00 33,000.00 15,619.91 0.00
619802 Breakiast Meals for Kids Grani - 30,000.00 3,00 a.00 aod oon 000 000 0.00 000 7.500.00 7.500.00 7,500.00 7,500.00
B198-11 Schoo Food-Fed Supply Shain Asglst 5,000.00 33,536.63 1717689 a.00 0.00 000 16259 74 000 000 .00 5,000.00 000 0.00 .00
Apportionment [ l l
Totals- Ealance to Apporiionment report 12,975,680.62 13,477.384.90 B54,415.23 11,3785 769,74152 1,012, 38825 1.044,T61.76 1,060,254.68 1,089,107 61 1,122,968.20 771,367.53 £37.494.78 1,468,995.56 1,410,255.12
1100 Taxes collected  Line 020 F-197 974,092 980,000 50,758.89 245,622.07 56,062.64 704772 3,966.64 7,278.04 144,611.62 345,023.82 100,000.00 6,276.12 €,276.12 6,276.12
1500 Timber Excise Line 035 F-197 25,900 25908 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 11,761.7) 0.00 4.00 0.00 .00 0.00 14,146.30
2300 |nteres! Line 002 F-157 3,000 55,000 3,508.04 4,084 08 4,583 74 5.057 11 517022 471938 535441 586813 4,941.22 414122 4,141.22 4,141.22
2000 Local Deposils Line 001 F-157 71,406 25,000 2,6568.51 596 50 125231 83150 183123 581032 994 03 4,268.00 145240 149240 1,492,490 1,432.40
5500 Federal Fomsis 22,000 22,000 0.00 000 000 a00 €00 000 Q.00 20,9225 Q00 o060 0.00 Q.00
6321 Medicaid 15,000 10,000 0.00 1.374.08 188962 0286 43965 867 51 390,62 442 80 818.73 819.73 919.73 919.73
6998 Commodilies 25,000 25,000 Q.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 D.oo DALY o000 0.00 25, 000.00
7000 Other SO0 20,000 27,000 0.00 000 1.4568.74 1074519 534 37 000 0.00 000 0,00 14,221.70 0.00 0.00
8000 Olher deposils:  Afcoa Grant . 64,211 64.211.00 0.00 .00 o400 000 0.00 0.00 [ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Ifotal Revenues Bl 1o Budget Status Repon 14,132,098 14,711,604 975.639.87 1,183\,083.441 035,029,587 1‘035.”9-531 1,026.503.90 1,091.591<50—[ 1,240,666.18 1,498,643.20 877.920.68 854,545.55' 1.481,825.04| 1,462,230.85 |
Expenditures
Annual Amt, Current Esti| Septemt October November December January February March April May June July August
ACTUALS ANNUALIZ Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual estimate estimate estimate eslimate
Payrol - Cerlificated  Objecl 2 5424 996 5,138,784 495,503,48 433,947.14 441,562.64 414,551.58 407,820.50 432,808.97 439,022.42 415,136.09 414,607,58 414,607.58 414,607.58 414,607.58
Payroll - Classified  Objecl 3 2,576,301 2,270,582 195,326.78 205,830,91 203,790.84 200,624,12 197.879.01 206,371.29 199,291.25 206,060.25 163,851.86 163,851.86 163,851.86 163,851.86
Benelits Object 4 3,370,774 3,183,921 260,509.41 278,047.98 269,522.33 265,270.63 266,156.68 265,608.96 263,839.94 260,824.23 263,535.29 263,535.2% 263,535,293 263,535.29
Subslilule & Timeshest Eslimate 240,000 60,000.00 60,000.00 35,000.00 85,000.00
Additional PO Esbmale 80,000 20,000.00 25,000.00 20,000.00 15,000.00
Accounts Payable  Objects 5 through @ 3,114,529 2,904,814 455,724.05 180,649.27 161,925.69 177,847.01 254,029.81 194,703.37 210,728.73 198,913.36 267,698.30 267,698.30 267,698.30 267,698.30
Other cash
detreases par counly - 000 0.00 Qo0 a.00 .00 [u] Q.00 000 400 000 000 000
Tolal Expenditures  Bak 1o Bi Statiis Report 14,486,600 13,818,102 1,411”133.72] 1,098,475.30|  1,076,301.50 1,058,783.34 1,125 886.00 1,099, 492.59 1,112 883.34 1,080 933‘93[ 1.189.393.0;‘ 1,194,693.02 1,164,693.02 1,209.693.02
Beginning Fund
Balance 2,146,315 2,147,402 2,147,401.95 171597790 178056604 1,536,294.11 1,617,960.40 141857830 1,410.777.31 1,538,530 16 1,457,269.43 1,145,497.29 615,350.24 1,132,482
Plus Revenug 14,132,086 14,711,504 975,640 1.183 063 836,030 1,046,960 1,028,504 1,091,692 1,240,666 1,499 643 877,921 864,546 1,481,825 1,962,231
Minus Expendilures 14,488 8500) (13,618,102} (1,407 054} (1.098,475) {1.076,302} (1,056,283} {1,125 688} (1,090,483) 1,112 883) {1.080.834) (1,182,693} (1,194,693) (1,164,693} {1,209,693)
Ristricled Carryover & Inventory ] - - $ - 3 - 1 - 5 - 5 - 3 - 3 - - - B ] -
Assignment by Superintendent s {500,000.00) $ (500,000.00) i {500,000.00) % (260,000.00)
1] igned Fund Balance 1716978 § 1,780,566 $ 1,539,284 § 1,517,960 § 1,418,578 % 1,410,777 $% 1,636,560 3% 1,9573& $ 1,445,497 § 915,360 $% 1,132,482 $ 1,386,020
Balance 1o Dudget Status Report 1,290,811 2,540,604 1,715,878 1,760,586 1,538,204 1,817,960 1 1.418,5876 | 1,410,777 ] 1,538,560 1.467 269 1,145.497 §15,350 | 1,132,482 1,125,020




ASB Fund

One of the stated purposes of the rules and regulations promulgated by
OSPI is to encourage the supervised self-government of associated student
bodies. (Accounting Manual for Public Schools Districts for Washington

State)

Financial resources of the ASB fund are for the extracurricular benefit
of students.

Students must have adult supervision, but the students’ participation
in decision-making process is integral to determining the fund-raising
activities, uses of resources, and budgeting,.

Revenues include participation at extracurricular events by students
and nonstudents, concessions, and group fundraising activities.
Expenditures include field trips, yearbooks, decorations, camps,
extra-curricular uniforms, and sports equipment.

Private donations such as InvestED are also recorded in the ASB fund
but are not under student control.



Jenkins JR/SR High School
Purchase Order-Check Request

Requested by Date
Vendor

Address FA}'( #
City State Zip Phone #
Account:

____Senior High District — General Fund Account
__ Junior High District — General Fund Account
____ Senior High ASB - Club or Sport Account
____Junior High ASB — Club or Sport Account
— Imprest Check (also indicate which account)

Quantity | Ttem [tem Description Unit Price
Number Price
Shipping
Tax
Total

If authorized, a copy of the PO will be given to you. You may then proceed with orderingfregistering, etc. Do Not
place any orders without an approved purchase order number. You could be held personaily responsible for the bill

if you do!

ASB Approval: Date:

Principal/AD/CTE Approval: Date:

Revised 9/12/18









JISHS ASB Budge‘t‘

Name of Club or Sport:

Advisor/Coach:
Budget Year: _2023-24
(Please fill out and return to Carrie Sheppard by April 30*")
Revenues:
Fundraiser/Donations/ASB Transfer Estimated
Amount
Projected Revenue:
Expenses:
Description (use of funds): Estimated
Amount
Projected Expenses:
Signature: Date:

Approved: Date:




ASB Student Council Meeting Minutes

School Name: Date:

The meeting was called to order by

President or Designee Time

The following members were present: (initial)

, Officer , Officer

, Officer , Officer

Class Representatives (see attached list)

Agenda

Purchase Orders

The following purchase order requisitions were presented for approval:
Please refer to the attached list of purchase orders requiring ASB approval.

The submitted total amount of Purchase Orders is $

Motion: [ Approve [] Denied [] None

Approval for Payment
All Payment Authorizations will be accepted without additional paperwork if they are within

5% of the authorized amount.

Please refer to the list of approvals for payment.

The submitted total amount on Invoices is $

Motion: [ Approve [JDenied [ None

Page 10f4



ASB Student Council Meeting Minutes

Approval for Fund Balance/Budget Transfer Requests

The submitted total of Fund Balance Transfersis $

. Transferring from

And Transferring to

The submitted total of Budget Transfers is $
(Attach a copy of your Transfer Request)

Motion: [l Approve [1Denied [JNone

Approval for Constitutions

Please refer to attached Constitutions.
(Attach a copy of your Constitutions)

Motion: [ Approve [ Denied []None

Approval for Fundraiser/Activity

Please refer to attached ASB Fundraising Final Reconciliations,

Motion: ] Approve [JDenied [INone

Approval for ASB Fund Balance Report

Please refer to attached ASB Fund Balance Report.
{Attach the previous months Fund Balance Report for ALL ASB Funds)

Motion: ] Approve [1Denied [None

Meeting was adjourned at:

Time

ASB Student Officer

ASB Advisor

Page 2 of 4




ASB Student Council Meeting Minutes

Purchase Order Requests

The following purchase order requests were approved (list below or attach separate listing):

PO #

Vendor Name

Brief Description

Amount

Club

TOTAL

* The total must match the submitted total amount of Purchase Orders on page 1.

Page 3 of 4




ASB Student Council Meeting Minutes

Approval for Payments {Invoices)

The following invoices submitted for payment, were approved (list below or attach separate listing):

Check #

{to be assigned)

PO #

Payable To

Brief Description

Amount

Club

* The total must match the submitted total amount of Invoices on page 1.

Fundraising Activities Reqguests

The following fundraising activities requests were approved:

Club

Fundraiser
Name

Proposed
Date(s)

Brief Description

Revenue Potential
[Est. Revenues - Est. Expenses)

Page 1 0of 4



Ifrbudl2.p 76-4
05.23.02.00.00

Fo T GL PPSS

a0
819
1140

a0
40
40
&0
a0
50
40
an
49

[ SR o e e I o o I )

a0 Q

22120

a0
a4a
40
40
40
40
an
40
40

ol ol o o eI = ]

an o

£330

a0 Q
id Q
¢ Q
4G Q

819
819
519
B19
E19
19
81%
91%
219

a1s
g19
g1e
8149
319
319
319
Blg
814

519
gla
gle
813

CHEWELAH SCHOOL DISTRICT 05/10/23 Page:1
ASR Fund Balance (Date: 4/2023) 4:05 PM
Acoaunt Beginning Ending Encumbered
Ak OBBR LLL 4444 5555 Description Balance Revenues Transfers Expenditures Balance Amount
Associated Scudent Body Fund
RESTRICTED FOR FUND PURPOSES
GEZ3 ELEMENTARY
1001 0C 0000 1100 0000 0000 0 GENERAL -1,310.72 633.87 .00 3,337.96 1,393.37 0.00
1020 00 QOO0 1100 0000 §OOQ O EBOOK FRIR =56.71 4,722.82 Q.00 0.00 -4,779.53 &.00
1050 00 0000 1100 0000 0000 O BUNNY SALES -14,905.41 10,278.50 0.00 6,899.19 -18,284.72 Q.0¢
10e0 00 0000 1100 0000 0000 O FIELD TRIFS -1,97%.78 0.008 0,00 1,133.38 —346.40 Q.00
4330 00 0000 1100 0000 0000 0 GRRDEN -1,038.40 0.00 0.00 0.0d =-1,038.40 0.400
4ds] 00 0000 11040 0000 0000 0 MUSIC CLUB 266,32 425.00 0.00 ) ~591.32 0.00
4640 00 0000 1100 0000 0000 0 READER CLUB =100.00¢ 0.400 0.a0 D.o0 -100.00 0,09
6100 00 Q000 1100 0000 0000 0 BENEVOLENT FUND -1,004.88 0.00 a.00 0.00 -1,004.88 0.90
£10& Q0 0000 1100 0000 0000 O BACK PACK FUND -3,515.13 1,300.00 0.00 4.00 -4,813.13 7.00
---------- 110= ———— -=== -24,177.3% 17,360.19 a.00 11,370.53 -30,167.01 Q.09
JENKINS MIDDLE SCHOOL
1001 00 0000 2200 0000 0000 (0 GENERAL 0.00 2121 -171.64 0,00 =-1,048.81 0.00
1070 00 Qo0d 2200 0000 0000 0 JR HIGH FUND RAISERS ~4,BER.07 131.00 ¢.00 329.54 -4,669,.53 0.00
2010 OG G000 2200 0000 0000 0 ATHLETIC GENERAL -2,263.14 1,876,00 0.00 805.30 =-3,323.868 ¢.00
4100 Q0 Q000 2200 00GO Q000 O BAND =235.65 25.00 Q.00 0.00 -280.65 0.00
4220 Q0 0000 2200 0000 Q000 O DREMA =137.23 .00 .00 Q.00 -137.23 .00
4620 00 0000 2290 000G 0000 O PLAYGROUND -224.1€ a.00 0.00 Q.00 =-224.1%¢ 0,00
4720 00 Q000 2200 QQ00 0000 O SCIENCE OLYMPIAD =374.67 100.00 e T 342,44 -132.23 a.00
4920 00 4p0g 2200 0000 0000 0 YEARBOOK -1,748.44 £75.00 0.00 0.00 -2,423.44 0.090
300 00 0OOQ 2200 0000 0000 0 PRIVATE MONEYS 0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 =-50.00 Q.00
—mm= o= === = 220- mmee mmee -9,851.38 3,134.27 =T71.64 1,477.28 =12,280,01 0.00
JENEINZ HIGH SCHOOL
1001 0 0000 4300 0000 0000 ¢ GENERAL -6,143.67 4,091.80 -585.32 2,529,29 -8,692.00 0.00
1210 00 0000 4300 Q000 0000 0 CONSESSIONS =-1,619.00 14,58%.29 3,088.04 S, 827.40 -1,291.85 0.09
2010 Q0 QORI 4300 Q000 0000 0  ATHLETIC GEMERAL —-3,579.%4 26,648.21 0.00 17,816.02 -1%,81z2.13 0.00
2020 00 0000 4300 0000 0000 0 ATHLETIC RESERVE ~Z69.56 197.483 .00 .00 -467.19 C.o0



Ifrb dl2.p 76-4 CHEWELAH SCHOOL DISTRICT 05/10/23 Page:2

UB.E .02.00.00 453 Fund Balance (Date: 4/2023} 4:05 PM
Account Beginning Ending Encumbered
Fd T S5 AR OBBB LLL 4444 53535 Cescription Balance Revenues Transfers Expenditures Balance Emount
40 kssociated Student Body Fund
al4 RESTRICTEZ FOR FUHD PIRPOSES
4370 JENKINS HIGH SCHOOL
40 0 3 9 2040 00 0000 4300 0000 0000 O BASEBALL -288.67 956.00 0,00 1,547.54 302.83 0.04
40 0 8 9 2110 00 0000 4300 0C00 0000 O BASKETBALL BOYS! -68.52 240.00 -385.82 451,80 -242.74 0.00
47 @ § 9 2.20 00 000D 4300 0C00 0000 O BASKETBALL GIRLS' 0.0 844.409 -771.64 7535.72 -§59.91 .09
40 @ % % 2.30 00 000D 4300 0{00 0000 0 CHEERLEADERS -4,032.81 2,051.937 0.00 7,166.98 1,082.10 0.00
40 o % 9 2.40 00 0000 4300 0{00 0000 0 CROSE COUNTRY -70z.31 1,195.00 0.00 642.93 -1,254.38 0.00
49 Q 3 9 2150 00 00D0O 4200 0C00 0000 O FOOTBALL -101.94 4,1140.00 0.00 6,404,797 2,182.83 0.00
40 Qg 3 9 2160 00 0000 4300 0000 QO00OC O GOLF -644.78 0.00 0.op 0.00 -540.78 0.00
a0 Q3 9 2340 00 4000Q 4300 QCO0 0000 O SOETBALL -3,928.47 535.06 0.00 £61.99 -3,602.44 0.00
ag @ 3 6 2350 00 Q000 4300 0€00 0000 0 TENNIS GIRLS' =442.5%9 6,000.00 -1,157.48 4,000.00 -3,8600.05 0.00
40 @ 3 9 2410 00 0000 4300 0{Q0 0000 0 TRACK -759.64 0.00 0.00 0.00 -755.64 0.00
ap @ 3 2 2440 00 0000 4300 {00 0000 O YOLLEYBALL -1,856.52 238.00 0.00 409,76 -1,684.76 0.04
80 8 9 2450 00 0000 4300 0400 0000 0 WRESTLING -125.00 700,00 000 411.2% -413.73 .00
40 0 & 9 3)23 00 0000 4300 0090 0000 0 CLASS QF 2023 -§8.75 0.00 =771.64 0.00 -BE0.39 0.00
40 0 % 9 3)24 00 Q000 4300 0000 Q000 O CLASS OF 2024 -1,516.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 -1,516.00 0.00
a0 o & 9 4160 00 00DO 4300 Qu0d 0000 0 COMPUTER CLUE 0.30 40.400 -385.82 36.45 -389.37 0.00
40 ¢ - 9 4220 00 Q000 4300 QU0 0000 O ORAMA -3,512.80 0.040 .00 0.00 -3,512.80 0.00
40 @ - 9 4310 40 0000 4300 J0Cd 0000 O FFA -12,731.%4 1,463.00 -385.82 7,873.67 -6, 706.63 G.00
40 Q ©09 2320 00 0000 4300 0090 0000 O HEALTH OCCUBATIONS Q.00 Q.00 -771.64 B77.60 105.%6 0.00
40 Q 9 4350 GO Q000 4300 (000 0000 0 XMOWLEDGE BOWL a.00 .00 0.00 2530.00 250.00 0.00
40 ¢ ¢ 9 4480 GO 0000 4300 Q000 Q000 O NAT'L HOMOR S0C 0.00 315,409 -1,157.48& 0.00 -1,472.46 0.00
ac g 9 4310 00 0000 4300 0900 0000 & DUTDOOR CLUB 0.00 6,270,35 -771.464 a.a0 -7,041.99 B.00
40 Q © % 4510 00 0000 4300 0200 0000 O PEF BAHD -§94.52 49.00 0.00 47.50 -BB7.02 6.00
40 Q ¢ 9 4720 00 0000 4300 0900 Q000 0 SCIENCE OLYMPIAD g.o00 a.,00 -171.64 0.00 -771.64 0.00
40 fp ¢ 9 4735 00 Q000 4304 0300 0000 0 SKILLS USA ~792.30 0,340 Q.00 170,00 ~B2Z.30 0.00
a0 @ £ 9 4750 00 0000 4300 0200 0000 ¢ SPECIAL OLYMFICS -652.63 0.00 .00 0.00 -652.63 0.00
45 Q - 9 4920 CO 0000 4300 06300 0000 O YEARBOOK -2,780.16 3,080.00 0.00 0.00 -5,840.1¢ 0.00
4¢ @ © % 6001 GO 0000 4300 0200 0000 O INVEST ED -454.53 2,080.00 0.00 1,082,540 ~1,432.03 Q.00
40 G ¢ 9 6300 00 0000 4200 0900 0000 0 PRIVATE MOWEYS =5.35 970.40 0.00 966.10 -9.,25 0.00

an 2 9 - == = 430=- === —=== -47,988.00 T6,615.21 T71.64 5%9,928.96 -63,902.61 0.00



3frbudlz.p 76-4 CHEWELAH 3CHCQOL DISTRICT 05/10/23 Page:3:

05.23.02.00.00 ASE Fund Balance (Date: 4/2023) 4:05 FM;
Account Baginning Ending Encumberad
Fa T GL PPES AR OBEB LLL 4444 5555 Dezcripticn Balance Revenues Transfers Expenditures Balance Amount
aq Aszociated Student Body Fund
Bl% EESTRICTED FOR FUNWD PURPOSES
3450 QUARTZITE LEARNING
49 9 819 8001 00 0000 5400 4000 Q000 O IMVEST ED =-23.97 380.00 .00 142,32 -301.865 0.00
40 @ B1l9 -——- —= ==== 540- ———= ==== -23.97 380.00 0. 00 102.32 -301.65 a.00
£ Q0 BLY ———— mv mmmm mmme o o -B2,040.70 97,489.67 0.00 72,879.09 -10é,651.28 0.00
= TR MAlR E= Seee Eees mwmws semew ~32,040.70 97,489.67 0.00 72,879.09 -106,651.28 0.040
Grand EquilLy Totals -82,040.70 97,489,867 0.00 72,879.09 -106, 651,28 0.00

Hunber of Accounts: 51

LR R RS SRR EEEESE LR R L EEEE] End of report PR R R AR AR R RS EFEFEEEE LY ETE



Japckpld.p CHEWELAH SCHOOL DISTRICT
05.23.02.00.00-010034 Check Summary

The following vouchers, as andited and certified by the Auditing Officer as
required by RCW 42.24.080, and those expense reimbursement claims certified
as required by RCW 42.24.090, are approved for payment. Those payments have

been recorded on this listing which has been made available to the board.

As of May 17, 2023, the board, by a vate,
approves payments, totaling $163,364.14. The payments are further identified

in this document.

Total by Payment Type for Cash Account, County Treasurer Warrants:
Warrant Numbers 122878 through 122931, cotaling 5163, 364,14

Secretary ___ Board Member

Board Member Board Member

Board Member ___ Board Member

Check MNbr Vendor NWame Check Date Invoice Number Invoice Desc

122878 A-L COMPRESSED GASES INC 04/28/2023 0002080203 OFEN PO FOR
SUPPLIES

10 E 530 3100 27 5610 4300 2400 0000 O General Fund/EXPENDITURES/VOCATIONAL

122879 ALSC ARCHITECTS 04/28/2023 2019-025-05 STUDY AND SURVEY
BILLIWG

10 E 530 5887 21 7240 0000 0000 0000 O General Fund/EXFENDITURES/STUDY & SURVEY

122880 AMAZON 04/28/2023 17YL-TFWI-11ME Building supplies
OPEN PO

10 E 330 0100 27 5610 1100 00400 0000 Q General Fund/EXPENDITURES/BASIC EDUCATION

ldwh-m&3m-1467 Blcoa Grant

Rubbermaid 71 QT,
Rubbermaid 30QT,
Sterilite 15 LT
Storage,
Sterilite 6 QT.
Storaqge, Phomemo
Label Printer,
Label Maker Case,
Phomema Label
Maker Tape

10 E 530 0100 27 5610 4300 B200 0000 1 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/BASIC EDUCATION

1EV4-YMGE-MV.JE Faber-Castell
Pancils box of 12
10 E 530 2100 27 5610 1100 0000 0000 O General Fund/EXFENDITURES/SPED STATE

LEV4-¥MGo-MVIK 2 Champion Air
Compressor

10 E 530 0100 27 5610 1100 0000 D000 0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/BASIC EDUCATION

2:50 PM

04/25/2

PAGE:

PO Humber Invoice Amount

1009010512

1000010717

1100007935

1300007831

1100007937

1100007943

265.00

265.00

4,533.60

4,533.60

121.41

121.41

118.05

118.05

6.29

119.59

119.59

Check Amount

265.00

4,533.60

1,705,.01

3
1



3apckp08.p CHEWELAH SCHOOL DISTRICT 213U FM U4/ £0/£3

05.23.02.00.00-010034 Check Summary PAGE: -2
Check Hbr Vendor Hame Check Date Iovoice Humber Invoice Desc FC Wumber Invoice Amount Check Amount
1EFH-GGEW-1NDK White out & pensa, 1400008039 590.05
Wotebooks,

Upwards, rack,

headphones, kudia

CDas & book
10 E 530 0200 27 5610 5400 0000 0000 O General Fund/EXPEWDITURES/ALTERMATIVE BASIC ED 466.43
10 E 530 0200 23 5610 5400 0000 0000 O General Fund/EXPENDITURES/BRLTERMATIVE BASIC ED 68.3%9
10 E 530 0200 22 5840 5400 0000 0000 O General Fund/EXPENDITURES/ALTERMATIVE BASIC ED 55.23
1KXG-9CEM-1M17 ALCOA 1300007931 599.08

GRAWT -Fubbermaid
containers,
Phomemo Label
Printer, Label
Maker Case,

Phomems Label

Maker Tape
10 E 530 0100 27 5610 4300 3200 0000 1 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/BASIC EDUCATION 59%.08
IMBY-MICAR-9WAK Ad pack classroom 1300007341 150.54

headphone-Digital
Equity Grant
10 E 53¢ 5819 32 S650 1300 (0000 0040 O seneral Fund/EXPENOTTHORES/DTGTTAL RQUITY & INCLOSICN 150.54

122891 BALOWIN LUMBER 04/28/2023 85343 JHS Vo-kech Door 23000068658 3p2.99 302,89
framing for CTE
clasa & plywood

for science

showcase
10 E 530 0L00 27 5610 4300 4000 0000 O General Fund/EXPENDITURES/BASIC EDUCATION 150.54
10 E 530 3100 27 5610 4300 2400 Q000 0 General Fund/EXPENDITURESVOCATIONAL 152,05
122882 BOYD, PATRICIA E 04/28/2023 041423 Generation 1100007936 60.00 60.00

Genius-classroom

online curriculum

SCIENCE
10 L 630 0000 00 0000 0000 0000 0000 Seneral Fund/DUE TO OTHER GOVERMMENT UWITS -4.56
10 E 530 0100 27 5610 1100 0000 0000 © General Fund/EXFPENDITURES/BASIC EDUCATION 64.56
122883 CAMPBELL, PAIGE 04/23/2023 041423 TRAVEL MEALS & 0 119.00 119.00

PARFIWG FOR
OLYMPIA
LEGISLATIVE TOUR
W/STUDENTS 4-10
TO 4-12-2023

10 B 530 0100 28 8380 4300 0000 0000 1 General Fund/EXPENOITURES/BARSTC EDUCATION 119.00
122834 CAMON FIMAMCIAL SERVICES 04/28/2023 303297537 Copier Lease 1000010515 713.48 755.85
Contract

05214/3091



3apckplB.p

05.23.02.00.00-010034

Check Nbr Vendor Name

10 E 530 0100
10 E 530 0100
10 E 530 0200
100 E 530 2700

10 E 530 0200

23
23
23
13

23

7442
1442
7442
7442

7442

122885 CENTURYLINEK

10 E 530 9700 &5 7530

122886 CENTURYLINE

1100
4300
5400
0000

5400

0000

10 E 530 9700 65 7530 0000

122387 CHARLIE'S PRODUCE
10 £ 530 9800 42 5630 0000

10 E 530

10 E 530

10 E 530

10 E 530

10 E 530

9800

9800

9300

9800

9800

42

42

42

12

42

3630

5630

3630

5630

SE30

0000

0000

2000

agoo

og0ng

1228388 CHEWELAH INDEPENDENT

10 E 530

10 E 530
10 E 530
10 E 530

0100 22 5640 4300

9700 11 7540 0000
2700 14 7540 0000
9700 13 75340 0000

0000
0000
0000
o0opo

0000

04000

0000

a0co

0000

0000

00040

0000

0000

40900

0000
a000
a00a

0000
0000
0000
0000

0000

Check Date Invoice Number

(= = T o R

04/28/2023 041523

CHEWELAH SCHOOL DISTRICT
Check Summary

Inwvoice Desc

General Fund/EXPENDITURES/BASIC EDUCATION
General Fund/EXPENDITURES/BASIC EDUCATION

EFO Number Invoice

General Fund/EXPENDITURES/ALTERMATIVE BASIC ED

Genaral Fund/EXPENDITURES/GENERAL SUPPORTIVE

30329738 Copier Lease
Contract

0521473091

SERV

1000010515

General Fund/EXPENDITURES/ALTERNATIVE BASIC ED

PHOME CHARGES
ACCT #300738678

1000010516

0000 0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/GEWERAL SUPPORTIVE SERV
04/28/2023 €36696031 FHONE SERVICE 1000010517
ACCT 84728321
0000 0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/GENERAL SUPPORTIVE SERV
04/28/2023 368133 FOOD & SUPPLIES 1000010579
agoo o General Fund/EXPENDITURES/FOOD SERVICES
868285 FOOD & 3SUPPLIES 1000010579
0000 © General Fund/EXPENDITURES/FOOD SERVICES
868557 FOOD & SUPPLIES 1000010579
0000 o General Fund/EXPENDITURES/FOOD SERVICES
868759 FOOD & SUPPLIES 10000105792
a000 0 General Fund/EXFENDITURES/FO0OD SERVICES
3703ée6 FOOD & SUPPLIES 1000010579
0000 0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/FOOD SERVICES
871006 FOOD & SUPFLIES 10000140579
0000 9 General Fund/EXPENOITURES/FOOD SERVICES
04/28/2023 041523 Chewelah 1300007937
Independent Hews
Paper - Library
Copy
0000 0 General Fund/EXPENCITURES/PASIC EDUCATION
2022 INVOICE OPEN PO FOR LEGAL 1000010587
ADS AND
CLASSIFIED ADS
0gao o General Fund/EXPENDITURES/GENERAL SUPPORTIVE SERY
0000 0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/GENMERAL SUPPORTIVE SERV
an00 0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/GEMERAL SUPPORTIVE SERV
il56 OFPEN PO FOR 1000010587

2:50 BM 04/25/2
FAGE :
Amount Check Amount

296,24
266.38

41.92
108.44

42,37

42.37

405.02

405.02

56.38

56.38

432.05
432.05

-16.35
-16.35

-3.9%
-B.85

422.45
422,45

529.85
529.85

220.50
220.50

58.00

58.00

352.30

288.00

32.30

32.00

96.00

405.02

36.38

1,579.55

686,30

3
3



3apckp0d.p

05.23.02.00.00-010024

Cheek NWbr Vendor Name

10 E 530 9700 13 7340

10 E 530 9700 13 7540

14 E 530 9700 13 7540

122389 CHEWELAH SCHOOL

10 E 530 9900 52 5626
10 E 530 5100 27 5510

10 E 530 9700 12 7340

122490 CHEWELAH SCHOOL

10 E 530 0100 28 BS580

122891 COLEMAN,

10 E 530 0100 28 7340

122892 CRYSTAL S5PRINGS

10 E 530 0200 23 5610

10 E 530 2700 13 5410

122393 EVCO 30UND

10 E 530 0100 32 7354

0000 0000 0000

0000 0000 0000

0000 0000 0000

DISTRICT #36 I

0000 2030 00040
4300 2030 0000

0000 Q000 0000

DISTRICT $#36

4300 0000 0000

DOMINICE J.A

43040 0000 0000

5400 0000 0000

0000 0000 0000

24000 0000 000G

CHEWELAH SCHOOL DISTRICT
Check Summary

Check Date Invoice Humber Invoice Desc

SURPLOS
0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/GENERAL SUPPORTIVE SERV

ELEL QPEM PO FOR BUS 1000010587
SURELUS
0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/GENERAL SUPPORTIVE SERV
3195 OPEN PO FOR SALE 1000010587
OF REBL PROFERTY
L] General Fund/EXPENDITURES/GENERAL SUPFORTIVE SERV
04/28/2023 041423 REPLENISH IMPREST 1000010640
TQ FROM AND
EXTRACURRICULAR
I LIEU OF
TRANSPORTRTION
MCKINNWEY VENTO
0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/PUPIL TRANSPORTATION
Q General Fund/EXPEMDITURES/TITLE I
041723 REPLENISH CSD 1]
IMPREST ACCOUNT
CITY OF CHEWELAH
PARK USE FEE
(] General Fund/EXPEWDITURES/GENERAL SUFPORTIVE SERV
04/28/2023 041923 REPLEWISH-MARKEL 1
FFA TRAP STATE
STUDENT MEALS
1 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/BARSIC EDUCATION
0472872023 022423 REIMBURSE FOR 0
COARCH
FINGERPRINTING
FEES
1 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/BARSIC EDUCATION
04/28/72023 15901662 042223 WATER AND COOLER 1400007875
EENTAL
0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/ALTERNATIVE BASIC ED
15902043 042223 WATER AWD COOLER 1000010522
EEMTAL
Q General Fund/EXPENDITURES/GEMERAL SUPPORTIVE SERV
0472872023 27319 School wide 2600001614

Intercom Service
Repalr

a General Fund/EXPENDITURES/BASIC EDUCATION

2:50 PM
PAGE :

96.00

84.00

B4.00

96,00

96.00

1,031.63

[ =183 1
313.35

30.00

30.00

528,00

5z8.00

55.25

55.25

3%.10

30.10

61.82

67.82

9z 58

920.58

04/25/23
4

PO Number Invoice Amount Check Amount

1,061.63

528.00

55.25

2T.92

920.58



3apckp08.p
05.23.02.00,00-010034

Check Wbr Vendor Name

122894 EVERLAST CLIMBING INDUSTRIES I

10 E 530 5288 27 3610 1100 4700 0000 O

122895 FLINW SCIENTIFIC INC

10 L 630 0000 040 0000 0000 0000 0000

10 E 530 1217 27 5810

122896 GOV COMNECTION INC

10 E 530 0100 22 5650

122897 KERSEY, JEFFREY

10 E 530 1322 27 5610

122898 LUNDQUIST, TONI

10 E 530 Q200 27 5610

122899 MARKEL, AUBREY A

10 E 530 9700 75 S624
10 E 530 3863 27 BS80

CHEWELAH SCHOOL DISTRICT

Check Date Inveice Humber

4300 0000 Q000 O

0000 0000 0000 O

E 04/28/2023 041323

1100 0000 0000 O

J 04/28/2023 042423

5400 0000 0000 O

04/28/2023 041023

agog 0000 0000 0
4300 0000 0000 0

041423

04/28/2023 INVD218970

04/28/2023 2853951

04/28/2023 73957962

Check Summary

Involce Desc

General Fund/EXPENDITURES/TITLE IV

General Fund/DUE TO OTHER GOVERNMENT UNITS
General Fund/EXPENDITORES/ENVIROMMENTAL LITERACY GRANT

General Fund/EXPENDITURES/BASIC EDUCATION

General Fund/EXPENDITURES/HOMELESS ARP

General Fund/EXPENDITURES/ALTERMATIVE BASIC ED

General Fund/EXPENDITURES/GEWERAL SUPPORTIVE SERV
General Fund/EXFENDITURES/PERKINS RESERVE

2:50 PM

04/25/23

PAGE: 5

PO Numkber Invoice Amount

WALL CLIMBING 1100007912 12,604.26
PANELS, HOLDS &
FINISHIMG KIT
GESS TITLE IV
12,604.24
Environmental 1200007330 1,302.57
Literacy
Grant-Water
Pollution Test
Kit, Test Kit
Reagent Refill, 2
KG Spring Secales,
30 M Wind-Op Tape
Measure, Aguatiec
Dip Net
-99.00
1,401.57
ESET Antiwvirus 1 2600001611 3,195.72
yr contract for
continued
antivirus support
with 500 lircenses
3,195,72
REIMBURSE FOR a 160,38
MCEINMEY VEWTG
GRANT SHACKS
160.38
REIMBURSE FOR 1] 207.90
GRADUATION AND
TESTING SMNACK
SUPFLIES
207,90
KREIMBURSE FOR 0 175.35
TEAVEL
EXPENDITURES AT
FLORICULTURE TRIP
TO SHOHOMMISH
MARCH 24-26
73.25
102.00
REIMBURSE FOR 0 129.00

TEAVEL
EXPENDITURES ON
OLYMPIA

Check Amcunt

12,604.26

1,302.57

3,195.72

160.28

207.90

304 .35



3apckpl8.p CHEWELAH SCHOOL DISTRICT 2:50 FPM 04725723
05.23,02.00.00-010034 Check Summary PAGE : kS

Check Nbr Vendor Wame Cheek Date Invoice Number Invoice Desc PQ Number Invoice Amount Check Amount

LEGISLATIVE TOUR
4-10 TO 4-12-23
10 E S30 0100 23 8580 4300 0000 0000 1 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/BASIC EDUCATION 129.00

122900 MEAD HIGH SCHOOQL 0472872023 2022 IET Inland Empire 1300007942 120.00 240.00
Tennis Tournament

Entry Fee FOR

2022
10 E 530 0100 28 7580 4300 0000 0000 1 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/BASIC EDUCATION 120.00
2023 IET Inland Empire 1300007942 120.00

Tennis Tournament

Entey Fee FOR

2023
10 E 530 0100 28 7380 4300 0000 0000 1 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/BASIC EDUCATION 120.00
122901 MOUNTAIN COMSULTING SERVICES 04/28/2023 23-099 HAZARRDOOS 1000010703 6,990.00 3,9940.00

MATERIALS SURVEY
PRE-RENOVATION
FOR -TMS PROPRERTY

10 E 530 9700 &4 9720 Q000 0000 0000 O General Fund/EXPENDITURES/GEWNERAL SUFPORTIVE SERV g,990.00
122902 NEWESD 101 04/28/2023 1232211457 RDS Multifactor 1000010722 135.00 175,00
Buthentication

oDaC Fobs for

Carrie §, Mara 5,

Reanna [t
10 E S30 9700 13 $650 0000 0000 0000 O General Fund/EXPENDITURES/GENERAL SUPPORTIVE SERV 13%.00
122903 NIXON, BRADLEY H. 04/28/2023 041523 REIMBURSE FOR 0 $5.25 55.25
VOLUNTEER
FINGERPRINTING
FEES
10 E 530 0100 29 7340 4300 0000 0000 1 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/BASIC EDUCATION 55.2%
122904 NORTHWEST DISTRIBUTION 04/28/2023 1381209 FOOD & SUPPLIES 1000010537 -34.63 4,480.83
10 E 530 9800 42 5620 0000 0000 0000 O General Fund/EXPENDITURES/FOOD SERVICES -34.68
1331850 FOOD & SUPPLIES 1000010537 -69.26
10 E 530 9800 42 5630 0000 0000 0000 @ General Fund/EXPENDITURES/FOOD SERVICES -69.36
1212778 FOOD & SUPPLIES 1000010537 2,184.97
10 E 530 9800 42 5630 0000 0000 0000 O General Fund/EXPENDITURES/FOOD SERVICES 2,702.14
10 E 530 9800 44 $6140 0000 0000 0000 0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/FOOD SERVICES a2.33
3216733 FOOD & SUPPLIES 1000010537 1,765.22
10 E 530 9800 42 S634 0000 0000 Q000 0 General Fund/EXPENOITURES/FOOD SERVICES 1,503.13
10 E 530 9800 44 5610 000¢ 0000 0000 O General Fund/EXPENDITURES/FOOD SERVICES 261.49

32171367 FOOLC & SUPPLIES 1000310537 34,68



Japckp08.p
05.£3,02.00.00-010034

Check Nbr Vendor Name

1} E 530 9800 42 5630 0000 0000 0000

122905 OFFICE DEPOT

10 E 530 9700 13 S610 0000 0000 0000

10 E 530 0100 27 S610 4300 3200 0000

10 E 330 0100 27 5610 4300 3200 0000

10 E 530 0100 27 5610 1100 0000 0000

10 E 530 0100 27 5610 1100 Qo000 0000

122906 PACA

10 E 530 0200 27 7580 5400 0000 0000

122%07 PERRINS, JASON

10 E 530 2300 31 8580 0000 0000 0OQQ

122908 PLANET TURF

10 E 530 3700 €2 5610 0000 0000 0000

10 E 530 9700 82 5610 0000 0000 0000

122309 PURCHASE POWER

CHEWELAH SCHOOL DISTRICT

Check 3Summary

Check Date Invoice Number

Invoice Desc

2:50 FM

PO Number Inveice Amount

04/25/23
PAGE: 7

Check Amount

0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/FOOD SERVICES 34,68
Q4/28/2023 304970577001 DISTRICT OFFICE 1000010706 131.95 949,30
SUFPLIES-POSTITS,
ARROW FLAGS,
IVORY PRFER
0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/GEMERAL SUPPORTIVE SERV 131.95
306080185001 HEF 493 and 53 A 1300007921 BZ.686
Printer
Cartridges
0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/BASIC EDUCATION 42.66
306084493001 HE 493 and 58 A 1300007921 125.88
Printetr
Cartridges
a General Fund/EXPENDITURES/BASIC EDUCATION 125.88
307296951001 OFEM PO-BUILDING 1100007925 584.933
SUPPLIES
0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/BASIC EDUCATION 584.92
307324287001 OFEM PO-BUILDING 1100007925 23.388
SUPPLIES
Q General Fond/EXPENDITURES/BASIC EDUCATION 23.E8
04/28/2023 2023-2 The Spongebob 1400008045 25.00 25.00
musical 7
atudents and 3
adults at 2.50
each 25.00
0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/ALTERMATIVE BASIC ED 25.00
04/283/2023 042423 REIMBURSE FOR 1] 314.00 314.00
TRAVEL
EXPENDITURES TO
SPED LRF
INSTITUOTE IM HEW
ORLEANS 4-15 TO
4-22-2021
0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/SPED ARP IDER 314.00
04/28/2023 3003328 spray for 2300006659 720.92 764.73
athletic fields.
1 General Fund/EXPEWDITURES/GEWERAL SUPFORTIVE SERV 720.92
3003357 Spray nozzle tips 23000068663 43.81
0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/GENERAL SUFPPORTIVE SERV 43.81
04/28/2023 041723 POSTAGE FOR METER 1000010544 200.a0 200.00



3apckpl8.p CHEWELAH SCHOOL DISTRICT 233U FM Ugd/s L0743

05.23.02.00.00-010034 Check Summary PAGE: 8
Check Nbr Vendor Hame Check Date Invoice Wumber Invoice Desc PO Mumber Invoice Bmount Check Amount
ACCT
#9000-9090-1050-45
90
10 £ 520 0100 23 5610 4300 o0nh Qo004 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/BASIC EDUCATION 10.32
10 £ 530 2100 27 5610 0000 0000 0000 O General Fund/EXPEWDITURES/SPED STATE 56,10
10 B 530 9700 13 5610 0000 0000 0000 0 General Fund/EXPENDITORES/GENERAL SUPPORTIVE SERV 114.2%
10 E 530 0240 23 5610 5400 0000 0000 0 General Fund/EXPENDITIRES/ALTERMATIVE BASIC ED 1g.72
122910 QUILL CORPORATION 04/28/2023 20193217 office supplies- 1100007946 192.91 192.91
Purchase from
2021 that was not
inveiced until
20232
10 E 530 0100 27 5610 1100 Q0G0 0000 0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/BASIC EDUCATION 192.31
122911 RWC GROUP 04/28/2023 XAL06052783:01 2022-2023 BUS LO0UULUSSS 233.63 355.66
PURCHASES
10 E S30 9900 53 5610 000Q QOO0 0000 O General Fund/EXPENDLTURES/PUFIL TRAWNSPORTATION 293.85
¥AINANS2915:01 2Nz2-2023 BUS 1000010549 66.01
PURCHASES
10 £ 530 9900 53 5610 0000 0000 QOO0 O General Fund/EXPENDITURES/PUPIL TRANSFORTATION 66.01
122912 SETY, MARGARET M 04/28/2023 0414223 REIMBURSE FOR 1} 17.09 17.09
SCHOOL SUPPLIES
10 E %30 014¢ 27 5610 1100 Q000 0000 0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES//BASIC EDUCATION 17.09
122913 5TEVENS CLAY, P.S. 0472872023 15546 LEGAL FEES TD 1000010552 14,972.50 14,972.50
LEASE JMS
10 E %30 9700 11 7341 0000 0040 0000 € General Fund/EXPENDITURES/GENERAL SUPPORTIVE SERV 14,972.506
122914 STRICKER, KIMBERLEY I 0472872023 042023 REIMBUREE FOR 0 258.9¢ 258.96
TESTING SNACKS
10 E 530 0100 27 5610 1100 0000 0000 O General Fund/EXPENMDITURES/BASIC EDUCATION 258.96
122915 VERIZON WIRELESS 0472872023 93318227685 CELL PHONE 1000010558 523.95 523.9%
SERVICES ACCT
$365401170-00001
10 E 530 9700 &5 7530 0000 0000 0000 O General Fund/EXPENDITAORES/GENERAL SUFPORTIVE SERVY 523.95
122916 WARE 04/28/2023 041723 Washington 1300007898 540.00 547.00
Assoclation of
Agricolcooral
Educators -

Conference Mrs.
Markel JUME
18-22, 2023
AIRWAY HEIGHTS
10 £ 530 3863 31 7330 4300 0000 0000 O General Fund/EXPENDITURES/PERKINS RESERVE 540.00



3apckpl8.p CHEWELEH SCHOOL DISTRICT 2:50 PM 04/25/23

05.23.02.00.00-010034 Check Summary PAGE : 9
Check Mbr Vendsor Name Check Date Invoice Number Invoice Desc PO Womber Invoice Amount Check Amount
122917 WALTER E NELSON CO 04/28/2023 496312 Quartzite 2-Top 2300006653 6l4.48 614.48

Shape 5-Paper
towela bleached
I-microfiber
tawels 12~ spray
bottles
12-sprayers
Z-carpet cleaner

wenco
10 E 530 2700 63 5610 5400 0000 0000 O General Fund/EXPENDITURES/GENERAL SUPPORTIVE SERY 614.48
122918 WA STATE AUDITORS OFFICE 04/28/2023 L15432% STATE AUDIT 10¢0010563 7,744.00 7,744.00
10 E 530 9700 11 7342 0000 Q000 0000 O General Fund/EXPENDITURES/GENERAL SUPPORTIVE SERV 7,744 .00
122919 WEST ONE PLOUMPING 04/28/2023 12645 West One Plumbing 2300006662 1,109.36 1,109.36
Quartzite Septic
line ciang.
10 E 530 9700 64 5810 5400 94000 0000 O General Fund/EXPENDITURES/GEWERAL SUPPORTIVE SERV 1,109, 36
122920 WEX BANE 04/28/2023 98631531 MOTOR POOL FUEL 1000010562 201.58 201.58
ACCT
#0436-00-526538-4
10 E 530 9700 75 5626 0000 Q000 0000 O General Fund/EXPENDITURES/GENERAL SUPPORTIVE SERV 201.58
122921 BARNARDS BUILDING LLC 04/23/2023 378 BUILD GESS 7100000854 43,095.08 43,095.048
COVERED
PLAYGRGUND
STRUCTURE
20 L €01 000¢ 00 000G 0000 0000 0000 Capital Projects/ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -2,100.15%
20 E 530 12300 12 7000 4000 00040 0000 0 Capital Projects/EXPENDITURES/ESSER III 45,195.223
122922 MCKINSTRY ESSEWTION, LLC 04/28/2023 1G SERVICES O SMALL 7100000855 29,303.4¢ 40,920.65
S5CHOOL
MODERNIZATION
JJZHS HVYAC
PROJECT
20 € 330 0000 32 7000 3000 0000 QOO0 O Capital Projects/EXPENDITURES/Unassigned 29,303,448
84 SERVICES ON SMALL 7100000855 11,617.19
SCHOOL
MODEENIZATION
JISHS HVAC
PROJECT
20 E 520 0000 32 7000 3000 Q000 0000 O Capital Projects/EXPENDITURES/Unassigned 11,617.19
122923 AMAZON 04/28/2023 1NXL-YWFF-CNH? King & Queen §300007027 16.26 46.26
Crowns
40 E 330 1001 00 0000 4300 0000 0000 0 Assoclated Student Body Fund/EXPENDITURES/GENERAL 46.246

122924 BSH SFPORTS 04/28/2023 920024395 Air Tech Rik Yest 3300006989 57,05 87.05



JapckpO8.p CHEWELAH SCHOQL DISTRICT 2150 PM U4/ 2nr23

05.23.02.00.00-010034 Check Summary PAGE: 10
Chesk Nbr Vendor HName Check Date Invoice Number Invoice Desc PO Wumber Invoice Amount Check Amount
40 E 530 2150 00 0Q00 4300 0000 0000 O kzzaciarted Student Body Fund/EXPEWDITURES/FOOTBALL 67,05
122925 CLARKS ALL SFORTS 04/28/2023 58222 PRIS t-shirkts 8100006188 1,923.35 1,923.25
40 E 530 1001 04 0000 1100 0000 0000 0 Associated Student Body Fund/EXPENDITURES/GEMERAL 1,923.35
122526 CUSICK SCHOOL DISTRICT 04/23/2022 0412JHS Bi-County Prom- 8300007031 300.00 300.00
Worthern Quest
40 E 530 1001 00 0000 4300 Q000 0000 O Associated Student Body Fund/EXPENDITURES/GENERAL 300.00
122927 FLORAFIMDER LLC 04/28/2023 1020561 Plant Sale 8300006942 900.49 2,161.79
Materials
40 E 530 4310 00 0000 4300 0000 0000 0 Bssociated Student Body Fund/EXPENDITURES/FEFA 900.49
1020562 Flant Sale 2300006942 1,261.30
Materials
40 E 530 4310 00 0000 4300 0000 0000 O Asscciated Student Body Fund/EXPENDITURES/SEEFA l,281.30
122928 JENKINS HIGH SCHOOL ASE 04/28/2023 2203 Invest ED- 3300007032 11,87 41.87
Softball Jacket
40 © 530 o001l 00 0000 4300 000D 00RO O Associared atndent Body Fund/FXPFNDTTURES/IWVEST ED 41.87
122929 JENKINS JR/SR HAIGH IMPREST 0472872023 031523 Wh STATE GARMBLING a &5.00 65.00
FAFFLING LICEWSE
40 E 530 1001 00 0000 4300 0000 0000 0 hasociated Student Body Fund/EXPENDITURES/GENERAL 55.00
122930 KATZER, BAMANDA 3 04/23/2023 041423 REIMBURSE FOR Q 200,23 200.23
EASTER BGG
SUPELIES
40 E 530 2130 00 0000 4300 0000 0000 0 Associated Student Body Fund/EXPENDITURES/CHEERLEADERS 200.23
122931 MARKEL, RUBREY A 04/28/2023 042423 REIMBURSE FOR 0 947.00 947.4d0
TRAPSHOOTING FEES
40 E 530 431¢ 00 0000 4300 0000 0000 0 Azsociated Student Body Fund/EXPEMDITURES/FEA 947.00

54 Computer Check(3) For a Total of 163,364.14



Sapckpi8.p
05.23.02.00.00-010034

Fund Descriptian
10 General Fund
20 Capital Preojects

40 Bssaciated Student Body Fund

CHEWELAH SCHOCL DISTRICT

Check Summary

Total For

Less

34
54

Manual Checks For
Wire Transfer Checks For
ACH Checks For
Computer Checks For
Manwal, Wire Tran, ACH &
Yoided Cheecks For

Het Amount

FUND SUMMARY

Balarnce Sheet
-103.56
-2,100.15

0.00

Revenue

2:50

a Total of
a Total of
a Total of
a Total of
Computer Checks

a Total of

Expense
0. 00 13,6899.42
.00 B6,115.88
0.00 5,732.55

PM

PAGE:

04725723
11

.00
0.00
0.00
163,364.14
163, 3049.14
0.00
163,364.14

Total
73,595.8¢
84,015.73

5,752.5%



Policy 3122
Students

EXCUSED AND UNEXCUSED ABSENCES
DEFINITION OF ABSENCE

:A_bsence from in-person learning
WAC 392-401-015 states the definition of an absence:

A. A student is absent from in-person instruction when they are:

1. Not physically present on school grounds: and

2. Not participating in the following activities at an approved location:

a.  Instruction; or

b.  Any instruction-related activity: or

¢. __Any other district or school approved activity that is regulated by an
instructional/academic accountability system. such as participation in district-
sponsored sports.

Definition-ofal f ; in | sl instrastion

HMMH&WM&%%WIM@%M&W}
m%ﬁﬂw%we%&mﬁ&wmmd—&wmmﬂwﬂmw{%
%MMW—EWMBWMMiW%MB

Page 1 of 8



Policy 3122
Students

Tardies
43he{—)i-str-i-et—ha.Hh&ﬂe—)eiMdmfﬁrmmmﬁwdwn—swﬂﬁma&eﬂ}me
%@M@EM&H%W%&@%H%&H&H—%WW&M&&M%M&M
a%H-maé%&i-l#exekrée—taféiesﬁ«mwreeeﬁs%ha%mwﬂbsmeﬁmmﬂwmses—e%ng—a
truancy-petition:

¥h&l¥5%%%§i%k&d&%a&h%e¥e%emﬂ€&%m%he$e&ﬂ1ﬂa&meﬁeﬂﬁ

modalif s inonerean csuncheranoya o acunchroBnalls When inatraetio coounahrananc onling )
HiC Gty o= Croutly o HS oot/ Ay, L oy G e e VY T Oy L A TTOHT T LA AL TR uLVAT T RV SN S LA VS

asynchronous-secondary-schools-will take-attendance daily-in-each-¢ se-with-planned
'H+5s1=uei—i%a-nde}emmﬁ%aeeis%ﬂ-%e&aﬁeﬁdmwe—%leasb%w%c-&a-é&y%—

EXCUSED AND UNEXCUSED ABSENCES

Educators and administrators have a responsibility to monitor absences to determine if students
and families need support. Students are expected to attend all assigned in-person classes each
day ef«a&m&ﬁat&iﬁ—aH—assigﬂed—mmat&hmmeti@m%ag—ﬁmiegreﬁeeﬁ%whewmu-ﬂeeeﬁm-
rensons forstudents-to-be-absent. Upon enrollment and at the beginning of each school year, the
district shall-will inform students and their parents/guardians of this expectation, the benefits of
regular school attendance, the consequences of truancy, the role and responsibility of the district
in regard to truancy, and resources available to assist the student and their parents and guardians
in correcting truancy. The district will also make this information available online and will take
reasonable steps to ensure parents can request and be-providedreceive such information in
languages in which they are fluent. Parents will be required to date and acknowledge review of
this information online or in writing.

Excused Absences

Regular school attendance is necessary for mastery of the educational program provided to
students of the district. At times. Sstudents at-times-may appropriately-be absent from class or
not able to participate remotely. School staff will keep a record of absence and tardiness,
including a record of excuse statements submitied by a parent/ guardian, or in certain cases,
students, to document a student’s excused absences. The following principles will govern the
development and administration of attendunce procedures within the district:

A. The following-are-valid-exeusesfor-absences Absences due to the following reasons are
excused:

1. Paﬂffe-i-pa&i%-44-1-&&14-5%149&—91;-5%;9]@9:%@4--aeﬁvﬂyvmﬂsmmienal—pregmm;

21. Physical health or mental health symptoms, tillness, health condition or medical
appointment for the student or person for whom the student is legally responsible.
Examples of symptoms, illness. health conditions, or medical appointments ¢ineluding
include. but are not limited to. medical, counseling, mental health wellness. dental.-e¢
optometry, pregnancy. and behavioral health treatment) (which ean must include in-
patient or out-patient treatment for chemical dependency or mental health): With
excessive-absences—due-to-iHness-the-district-has-the right-torequest-a-doctor-s-note
regarding the-thness;

Page2 of 8



B.

Policy 3122
Students

32. Family emergency, including but not limited to, a death or illness in the family;

43. Religious or cultural purpose including observance of a religious or cultural holiday or
participation in religious or cultural instruction;

54. Court, judicial proceeding, court-ordered activity. or serving-en-a-jury service;

65. Post-secondary, technical school or apprenticeship program visitation, or scholarship
interview;

76. State-recognized search and rescue activities consistent with RCW 28A.225.055;

87. Absence directly related to the student’s homeless or foster care/dependency status;

8. Absence related to deployment activities of a parent or leeal cuardian who is an active
duty member consistent with RCW 28A.705.010

9. Absences resultingfrom-a-diseiplinary/corrective-action—(e-g—short-tern-or-lone-term
due to-suspensions, expulsions or emergency expulsions imposed pursuant to chapter

392-400 WAC if the student is not receiving educational services and is not enrolled in
qualifying “course of study™ activities as defined in WAC 392-121-107); and

10. Absences due to student safety concerns, including absences related to threats, assaults.
or bullying;
11. Absences due to a student’s migrant status:

+812.An approved activity that is consistent with district policy and is mutually agreed upon
by the -Pprincipal for designee; and parent, guardian, or emancipated youth; and mutuatby
agreed-upon-approved-activity:

13-Absences-due-to-the student>s-lack-of necessary-instructional-tools—ineludine internet
a‘ui\esu.q (BF E\e[q]q EﬂE.ti‘tig%

In the event of emergency school facility closure due to COVID-19. other communicable

disease outbreak. natural disaster, or other event when districts are required to provide

synchronous and asynchronous instruction, absences due to the following reasons are

excused:

1. Absences related to the student’s illness, health condition, or medical appointments due to
EOVID-19-eor-ether communicable disease:

2. Absences related to caring for a family member who has an illness. health condition. or
medical appointment due to COVID-19-other communicable disease or other emergency
health condition related to school facility closures:

3. Absences related to the student's family obligations during regularly scheduled school
hours that are temporarily necessary because of school facility closures. until other
arrangements can be made: and

4. Absences due to the student's parent's work schedule or other obligations during regularly
scheduled school hours. until other arrangements can be made.

The district may define additional categories or criteria for excused absences. Fhe- A school

principal tor designee) has the authority to determine if an absence meets this policy according to
the above criteria for an excused absence.

Page 3 of 8



Policy 3122
Students

B 1.If an absence is excused, the student will be permitted to make up all missed assignments
outside of class under reasonable conditions and time limits established by the appropriate
teacher; where reasonable, if a student misses a except-that-in-participation-type class.es-a
student's-grade-may-be affected-beeause-of the student's-inability-to-make-up-the-aetivities
conducted-during-a-class-period they can request an alternative assionment that aligns with

e agsio
the learning goals of the activity misses.

C.2.An excused absence will be verified by a parent/guardian or an adult, emancipated or

appropriately aged student, or school authority responsible for the absence. If attendance is
taken electronically, either for a course conducted online or for students physically within the
district, an absence will default to unexcused until such time as an excused absence may be
verified by a parent or other responsible adult. If a student is to be released for health care
related to family planning or abortion, the student may require that the district keep the
information confidential. Students thirteen (13) and older have the right to keep information
about drug, alcohol or mental health treatment confidential. Students fourieen (14) and older

have the same confidentiaiity rights regarding HiV and sexuaily transimitted diseases.

3. Except as provided in subsection (2) of this section. in the event that a child in

elementary school is required to attend school under RCW 28A.225.010 or 28A.225.015(1)

ten or more excused absences in the current school year, the schiool district shall schedule a
conference or conferences with the parent and child at a time reasonably convenient for all
persons included for the purpose of identifying the barriers to the child's regular attendance,
and the supports and resoutces that may be made available to the family so that the child is
able to regularly attend school. To satisfy the requirements of this section. the conference
must include at least one school district employee such as a nurse, counselor, social worker.
teacher, or community human services provider, except in those instances regarding the
attendance of a child who has an individualized education program or a plan developed under
section 504 of the rehabilitation act of 1973, in which case the reconvening of the team that
created the program or plan is required

This conference is not required if the school has received prior notice or a doctor’s note has

been provided and an academic plan

Unexcused Absences

A,

B.

Any absence from school for the majority of hours or periods in an average school day is
unexcused unless it meets one of the criteria above or in administrative procedure for an
excused absence.

As-a-means-of instiing-values-of responsibility-and-personal-accountabilitya-student-whose
absenee-is-notexeused-will-experience the consequences-ofhisther-absenee—A student's
grade may be affected if a graded activity or assignment occurs during the period of time
when the student is absent and that absence is not excused.

The school will notify a student’s parent or guardian in writing or by telephone whenever the
student has failed to attend school after one unexcused absence within any month during the
current school year. The notification will include the potential consequences of additional

Page 4 of 8



Policy 3122
Students

unexcused absences. The school will make reasonable efforts to provide this information in a
language the parent understands.

D. The school will hold Aa conference with the parent or guardian witl-be held-after three
unexcused absences within any month during the current school year, A student may-be
suspended-or-expelled-for habitual-truaney-Priorto-suspension-or-expulsion-the-parent-will

be-notified-in-writing-in-histher primary-language-that-the student-has-unexcused-absences—A
eonference-with-be-scheduled-to-determine-what-corrective-measures-should-be-taken-to

amehorate-the-cause-for-the student's-absencesfrom-sehool The conference will analyze the
causes of the student’s absences and develop a plan that identifies. the student, school, and
family commitments to reduce the student’s absences from school. If the parent does not
attend the conference, the conference-may-be-conducted-with-the student-and-a-school official
may still hold the conference with the student. ~-However, the school will notify the parent
witl-be-netified-of the-steps-the district has decided to take to eliminate or reduce the
student’s absences.

Between the student’s second and seventh unexcused absence. the school must take the
following data-informed steps:

1.Middle and high school students will be administered the Washington Assessment of Risks
and Needs of Students (WARNS) or other assessment.

T

2. These steps must include, where appropriate, providing an available approved best practice
or research-based intervention, or both, consistent with the WARNS profile or other
assessment, tf an assessment was applied, adjusting the child's school program or school or
course assignment, providing more individualized or remedial instruction, providing
appropriate vocational courses or work experience, referring the child to a community
truancy board, requiring the child to attend an alternative school or program, or assisting the
parent or child to obtain supplementary services that might eliminate or ameliorate the cause
or causes for the absence from school.

D 3. For any child with an existing individualized education plan or 504 plan, these steps
must include the convening of the child's individualized education plan or 504 plan team.
including a behavior specialist or mental health specialist where appropriate. to consider the
reasons for the absences. If necessary, and if consent from the parent is given. a functional
behavior assessment to explore the function of the absence behavior shall be conducted and a
detailed behavior plan completed. Time should be allowed for the behavior plan to be
initiated and data tracked to determine progress.

Not later than the student’s fifth- seventh unexcused absence in a month the district will enter
into an agreement with the student and parents that establishes school attendance
requirements, refer the student to a community traaney- engagement board or file a petition
and affidavit with the juvenile court alleging a violation of RCW 28A.225.010.

E. If such action is not successful, the district will file a petition and affidavit with the juvenile
court alleging a violation of RCW 28A.225.010 by the parent, student or parent and student
no fater- earlier than the seventh unexcused absence within any month during the current
school year or upon the tenth unexcused absence during the current school year and not later
than the fifteenth unexcused absence during the current school vear.

Page 5 of 8



Policy 3122
Students

=

%WHKWWMMWWM4
| flor i e

The superintendent will enforce the district's attendance policies and procedures. Because the full

knowledge and cooperation of students and parents are necessary for the success of the policies

and procedures, procedures will be disseminated broadly and made available to parents and
students annually.

TARDIES AND DISCIPLINARY ACTLIONS
A. Students shall not be absent if:

1. They have been suspended, expelled., or emergency expelled pursuant to chapter 392-
400 WAC;

2. Are receiving educational services as required by RCW 28A.600.015 and
chapter 392-400 WAC: and

3. The student is enrolled in qualifying "course of study” activities as defined in
WAC 392-121-107. Course of study activities do not include sending homework
packets home.
B. A full day absence is when a student is absent for fifty percent or more of their scheduled
day.
C. A school or district shall not convert or combine tardies into absences that contribute to a
truancy petition.

A student shall be considered absent if they are on school grounds but not in their assigned

TIERED RESPONSE SYSTEM FOR STUDENT ABSENCES

WAC 392-401 A-045 requires school districts to implement minimum requirements of a
multitiered system of support for attendance to address batriers to student attendance, provide
timely interventions and best practices to reduce chronic absenteeism and truancy. Multitiered
systems of support include:

A. Monitoring daily attendance data for all students who are absent, whether the absence is
excused or unexcused:

B. A process to contact families and verify current contact information for each enrolled student
that includes multiple attempts and modalities in the parent's home language:

C. Differentiated supports that address the barriers to attendance and participation that includes
universal supports for all students and tiered interventions for students at-risk of and
experiencing chronic absence, including school and district attendance or engagement teams.
connecting to community resources. and community engagement boards; and

D. A process for outreach and reengagement for students who have been withdrawn due to
nonattendance and there is no evidence that the student is enrolled elsewhere. This outreach and
reengagement process must include:

Page 6 of 8



Policy 3122
Students

L. A school and/or district point person/people to maintain the list, keep it updated. and
coordinate the outreach:

2. School or district staff assigned to conduct the outreach and attempts at reengagement
in coordination with community partners or other programs:

3. Multiple methods of communication and outreach in a language or mode of
communication that the parent understands including phone calls. texts. letters. and home

VISItS;

4, Referral to community-based organizations:

5. Documentation of the attempts to reach student and family: and

6. Follow the required steps to address unexcused absences in chapter 28A.225 RCW.
including early communication to parents. holding parent conferences and administering
a truancy screener to understand the underlying reasons for the absences. and providing
evidence-based or best practice interventions, even if the student has been withdrawn due
to nonattendance,

STUDENTS DEPENDENT PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 13.34, RCW

A school district representative or certificated staff member will review unexpected or excessive
absences of a student who has been found dependent under the Juvenile Court Act with that
student and adults involved with that student. Adults includes the student’s caseworker,
educational liaison, attorney if one is appointed, parent or guardians, foster parents and/or the
person providing placement for the student. The review will take into consideration the cause of
the absences, unplanned school transitions, periods of running from care, in-patient treatment,
incarceration, school adjustment, educational gaps, psychosocial issues, and the student’s
unavoidabie appointments that occur during the school day. The representative or staff member
must proactively support the student’s management of their school work.

MIGRANT STUDENTS
The district. parent/guardian and student are encouraged to work to create an Extended Absence

Agreement with the school to decrease the risk of an adverse effect on the student’s educational
progress.

Cross References:  Board Policy 3120 Enrollment

3230 Searches of Students and Student
Privacy NO CSD POLICY,
WSSDA Encouraged

3241 Classroom-Manapement-Correetive
Actions-orPunishmentStudent
Discipline

4218 Language Access NO CSD Policy
WSSDA Essential

Page 7 of 8



Legal References:

Management
Resources:

RCW 13.34.300
Chapter 28A.225

Chapter 392-401 WAC

2022 — June Policy Issue
2020 — Septembcr Alert

2018 — August Policy Issue

2017 — July Policy Issue

2016 — July Issue
2015 — June Issue
2012 — December [ssue
2011 — December Issue
Policy News, June 2001

Adoption Date: 02.19.97

Chewelah School District

Revised: 03.20.13, 06.21.17, 6.20.18
Classification: Essential

Policy 3122
Students

Relevance of failure to cause juvenile to
attend school to neglect petition

Compulsory school attendance and
admission

Statewide definition of absence for the
2020-21 school yeat

More Tweaking of Becca Petitions

Page 8 of 8



Science Room Funding Options

We can transfer needed funds from the General Fund. We need a board
resolution authorizing the transfer and:

o If using levy or local funds it must fit within the scope of the levy
approved by voters for “instructional materials” or “building and
grounds maintenance.” (Resolution 2022/2023-08¢)

o If not using levy or local funds, we need to get prior approval from
OSPt for redirection of apportionment. (Resolution 2022/2023-083)

We can borrow needed funds from the General Fund {Resolution
2022/2023-08A) but:

o The Capital Projects Fund will have to have the funds to repay the
General Fund (for instance, passing another Capital Levy or not
completing other projects on this Capital Levy)

o The loan must be repaid within 1 year.

o The CPF will have to pay interest to the General Fund.



CHEWELAH

SCHOOL DISTRICT 36

Wy Teach Te Ready Dur Younger Gerration:

RESOLUTION OF INTERFUND LOAN
CHEWELAH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 36
Resolution No. 2022/2023-08A

A Resolution to provide for an Interfund Loan from the General Fund to the Capital
Projects Fund.

WHEREAS, WAC 392-123-140 allows school districts to make interfund loans; and

WHEREAS, the General Fund has sufficient funds to make such a loan without
detriment of any function or project for which the fund was established; and

WHEREAS, the Chewelah School District No. 36 has a need for a temporary loan
to the Capital Projects Fund due to the rising costs of construction projects for the purpose
of covering the cost of several capital levy projects; and

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of Chewelah School
District No. 36, Stevens County, State of Washington make an Interfund Loan from the
General Fund to the Capital Projects Fund in an amount up to $300,000.00, effective as of
the date of this resolution. Said loan to be repaid within 1 year from the date of this
resolution with repayment to include interest based on the prevailing interest rate in
Stevens County as of the date of repayment.

DATED this 17th day of MAY, 2023.

Secretary, Board of Directors Chairman, Board of Directors

Director Director

Director Director



CHEWELAH

SCHOOL DISTRICT 36
Wi Teach Te Ready Qur Younger Generaljons

¥

RESOLUTION OF INTERFUND TRANSFER
CHEWELAH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 36
Resolution No. 2022/2023-08B

A Resolution to provide for an Interfund Transfer from the General Fund to the Capital Projects
Fund.

WHEREAS, pursuant to RCW 28A.150.270 and WAC 392-121-445, the Board of
Directors is executing this resolution as approval of redirection of state apportionment from the
General Fund to the Capital Projects Fund in an amount up to $300,000.00:

WHEREAS, this operating transfer is due to the rising costs of construction projects for
the purpose of covering the cost of several capital levy projects;

WHEREAS, said transfer will not result in an out-of-balance General Fund budget;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Chewelah School District Board of
Directors that an operating transfer of up to $300,000.00 be made from the General Fund to
the Capital Projects Fund;

APPROVED by the Board of Directors of Chewelah School District No. 36, Stevens
County, Washington, in a regular meeting thereof.

DATED this 17th day of May, 2023.

Secretary, Board of Directors Chairman, Board of Directors

Director Director

Director Director



CHEWELAH

SCHOOL DISTRICT 34

Wi Taazh Te Reody Qur Founger Gengrations

RESOLUTION OF INTERFUND TRANSFER
CHEWELAH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 36
Resolution No. 2022/2023-08C

A Resolution to provide for an Interfund Transfer from the General Fund to the Capital Projects
Fund.

WHEREAS, pursuant to RCW 28A.150.270 and WAC 392-121-445, the Board of
Directors is executing this resolution from local funds from the General Fund to the Capital
Projects Fund in an amount up to $300,000.00;

WHEREAS, this operating transfer is due to the rising costs of construction projects for
the purpose of covering the cost of several capital levy projects;

WHEREAS, said transfer will not result in an out-of-balance General Fund budget;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Chewelah School District Board of
Directors that an operating transfer of up to $300,000.00 be made from the General Fund to
the Capital Projects Fund;

APPROVED by the Board of Directors of Chewelah School District No. 36, Stevens
County, Washington, in a regular meeting thereof.

DATED this 17t day of May, 2023.

Secretary, Board of Directors Chairman, Board of Directors

Director Director

Director Director



44 4

Est. 18907
SCHOOL BOARD RESOLUTION FORM
DUE ANNUALLY BY THE SECOND FRIDAY IN JUNE
School District Type {selectone): K Public [ Private O Charter O Tribal
School District Name: Chewelah Resolution # {optional): 2022/2023-6 Date: May 17, 2023

Schools Approved for WIAA Membership: Jenkins High Schaol, lenkins Junior High School

By action of the 1976 Legislature, each School District Board of Directors may delegate cantrol, supervision, and regulation of any extracurricular
activity to the WIAA and compensate such entity for services provided. The local SCHOOL BOARD PRESIDENT and SUPERINTENDENT must sign this
resolution form to indicate that the School Board has approved the Public School District's or Private School’s membership with the Washington
Interschelastic Activities Association (WIAA) and as members, these schools will follow the WIAA Rules and Regulations.

DELEGATING AUTHORITY TC WIAA

WHEREAS Chapter 32, Laws of 1975-76, 2nd Ex. Sess, grants authority to each school district board of directors to control, supervise and regulate the
conduct of interschool athletic activities and other interschool extracurricular activities of an athietic, cultural, social, or recreational nature for

students in the district.

WHEREAS Chapter 32, Laws of 1975-76, 2nd Ex. Sess. authorizes school district boards of directors to delegate control, supervision and regulation of
any of the aforesaid activities to any voluntary, nanprofit entity and to compensate any such entity for services provided subject to the satisfaction
of certain conditions and approval by the State Board of Education.

WHEREAS the Washington Interscholastic Activities Association is a veluntary, nonprofit entity which has satisfied the conditions, expressly set forth
in Chapter 32, Laws of 1975-76, 2nd Ex. Sess. and has further been approved by the State Board of Education in action taken on August 17, 1977.

WHEREAS the board of directors of directors of the following School District or School being otherwise fully informed of the rules and regulations of
the Washington Interscholastic Activities Association as approved by the State Board of Education and recognizing that said rules and regulations
provide for private sponsorship of post-season tournaments for extracurricular activities by WIAA, consent to ahide by such rules and regulations.

NOW THEREFORE, the board of directors of the following School District or Schocl hereby delegates to the Washington Interscholastic Activities
Association the authority to control, supervise and regulate interschool activities consistent with the rules and regulations of WIAA, The Board of
Directors retains the right to establish eligibility standards that meet or exceed the rules and regulations of WIAA,

INTERSCHOLASTIC OFFICIALS L&] COVERAGE STATEWIDE & MEMBERSHIP BILLING

Beginning July 1, 1988, interscholastic sports officials were covered by Washington State Labor and Industries via a common rate and payment system
that eliminated game-by-game calculations and record keeping by schaol andfor district business offices, WIAA will guarantee payment of L&l
premiums for WOA registered officials for all interscholastic activities under WIAA’s jurisdiction and will assess WIAA member schools based on tiered
billing rates at the same time service fees are hilled. Officials L& coverage s only in effect for activities in which registered WOA officials officiate,
and which are authorized and offered by Schael Board approval and listed on the school’s WIAA membership form,

Member schools will be billed in August according to the Membership Fee Structure outlined in the handbook of the upcoming school year. Labor
and Industries (L&} fees will be included on the bills sent out to each member school at that time, Per Rule 3.6.2: Member school service and Labor
and Industries fees are due November 1. Schools that fail to submit service and L & | fees by December 1 will be excluded from participation in regular
season contests and culminating events until fees are remitted and be assessed a $100,00 late fee.

By signing below the School District Superintendent/Head of School, School Board President (for Public Schoo! Districts), and school board members
agree to the information above for the public school district or private schoot listed above, on or hefore the dote fisted above.

Superintendent/Head of School: lason Perrins Signature:

School Board President (if applicable): Judy Bean Signature:



CHEWELAH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 36

RESOLUTION
Board Resolution 2022/2023-07

A RESOLUTION TO REVISE SIGNATURE AUTHORIZATION FOR SPOKANE
TEACHERS CREDIT UNION ACCOUNT

WHEREAS, Chewelah School District No. 36 (District) must update the signature
authorization on shared transmittal accounts with Stevens County Treasurer; and

WHEREAS the District utilizes Spokane Teachers Credit Union for its transmittal bank
accounts to Stevens County Treasurer; therefore

IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of Chewelah School District
No. 36, Stevens County, Washington, that, as of May 17, 2023, the following individuals
are authorized signors for the District’s Spokane Teachers Credit Union transmittal
accounts numbered 2003777287 and 2003774847.

Signators:

Leslie A. Valz
Mara C. Schneider
Rosanna Champion
Brianna Short
Elizabeth Wright

el e [

ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of Chewelah School District No. 36, Stevens
County, Washington, on May 17, 2023,

Secretary, Board of Directors éhainnan, Board of Directors

Director Director

Director Director



Chewelah Cougar Athletics Summer Activities 2023

Cheer s Practice @ Snyder Field, M-W, 5:30PM-7:30PM\
e lune 23-25 - Cheer Camp with Curtis Lewis
o Carwashes 6/17, 7/15, and 8/19
Football e 7-on-7 League sponsored by Deer Park HS - 7/19,

21, 26, 28
Weight training to commence at the end of spring
sports season.

Cross Country

Chewelah XC is planning to run group runs 2-3x
a week over the summer with use of weight
room, if allowed, 1-2x a week.

We are going to host our annual ice cream fun
run on July 8th.

Volleyball

(Tentative) Summer League at The HUB
Intermittent cutdoor play June 1-July 30.

Boys Basketball

Whitworth tournament June 16-17-18.

EWU tournament June 30, July 1-2.

HUB Summer Slam tournament July 14-15-16
possible games with Kettle Falls in late July
Practices 1x-2x per week prior to tournaments

Girls Basketball

Practices 2-3 days per week + 1-2 games per week
through July

Reardan Team Camp

(tentative) games with local teams (Colville Jv, Deer
Park JV, Newport 1V, Cusick, Kettle Falls

Boys & Girls Wrestling

No team plans

Baseball

No team plans

Softball No team plans
Golf No team plans
Tennis No team plans
Track No team plans

General Conditioning

JISHS has advertised for a summer school physical
education/weights instructor.

Training options will be limited due to the HVAC
remodel at JJSHS 6/12-8/18/2023




Baumann Brothers Construction Inc.

2139 Fenton Way
Chewelah, WA 99109

NAME / ADDRESS

Chewelah School Dist. #36
702 Bast Lincoln Ave.
Chewelah, WA. 99109

Estimate

DATE

ESTIMATE NO.

3/20/2023

734

P.O. NO.

Base Flashing

ITEM

DESCRIPTION

Qry

COosT

TOTAL

Total

Replace metal flashing around the base of Elementary

School building.

Price includes the following;
# Trim existing materials to accommodate the fit of the

new metal.

* Excavate and backfill by hand to allow for new metal
to be placed below grade.

* Pop rivet all connections and laps to make for a clean
and tight application.

* All metal to be custom bent 26 gauge by RSP in
spokane and will be Mocha color.

* The connection from metal to masonry will be sealed
with NP-1 sealant to match metal.

Sales Tax for Chewelah

30,800,00

7.60%

30,800.00T

2,340.80

We are (ooKing 1orward 0 Serving you |

TOTAL

$33,140.80




CHEWELAH SCHOOL DISTRICT #36
JOB DESCRIPTION

TITLE: 7-12 ATHLETIC DPIRECTOR

QUALIFICATIONS: Washington State Teacher Certification (not required if not teaching)
and a minimum of three years as a head varsity coach required. Must demonstrate knowledge of
W.I.A.A. rules governing extra-curricular activities and eligibility. Excellent organizational
skills must be demonstrated. Must be qualified to assist in the supervision and evaluation
process of coaches. Experience in fundraising, constructing budgets and monitoring
expenditures is preferred.

NATURE OF POSITION: Coordinates and supervises the extra-curricular programs grades
7-12, under the direction of the principals and superintendent. Completes scheduling, reports,
and paperwork as required by the District, league, and State. Works directly with the coaches
and community to provide a quality extra-curricular program for all athletes. Recommends the
hiring and dismissal of coaches and volunteers.

REPORTS TO: Superintendent and building principals.

SUPERVISES AND EVALUATES: All coaches grades 7-12. Supervision of students or
student body as assigned by the principal.

JOB GOAL: To provide students an opportunity to participate in quality extra-curricular
activities that will foster development of academic, physical, and social skills, emphasizing self-
esteem and good sportsmanship. Work collaboratively with parents and community to facilitate

pride in athletic programs.

PERFORMANCE RESPONSIBILITIES:

1.  Establishes and maintains a climate of concern-and respect for all students, coaches and
parents.

2. Isactively involved in promoting student development by providing a caring, nurturing
environment for students in pursuit of social, emotional, and academic success.

3. Organizes and administers the overall program of extra-curricular activities.

4.  Provides leadership in the selection, assignment, and evaluation of athletic coaches and
staff members. Coaches will be evaluated at by the end of each season.

5. Fosters good school-community relations by keeping the community aware of and
responsive to the athletic programs including working with our booster and athletic
advisory committee.

6. Assumes responsibility for the organization and scheduling of all extra-curricular activities

and facilities.

7. Assists 1n setting and implementing vision for youth athletic programs for the Chewelah

Athletic Director
Adopted June 19, 2019



community.

8.  Develops and maintains trust with students, parents, and coaches.
79, Arranges for officials, security, ticket takers, and game workers as directed by the
principal.

81 0 Attends league, district, and state meetings as required by the principal or superintendent.
| . Coordinates car/van/bus transpertation for coaches and student activities.

-1-91_2. Arranges, with ASB SeeretasyBookkeeper, lodging and meals for athletes and coaches at
district or state events.

1113. Develops and implements appropriate rules and regulations governing the conduct of
athletic activities.

1214, Verifies each athlete'’s eligibility according to established physical and academic
requirements of eligibility for participation in each sport.

1315. Prepares-and-administers- Assists ASB Bookkeeper in the creation and administration of
the athletic program budget.

H-16 Approves requlsmons submitted by coaches for program supplies and equipment within

thn natol
(AR LW hal.auu.)uuu

1517, Coordinates all tlcket sales and fundraising events of the athletic program with the A.S.B.
Bookkeeper and Advisors,
1618. Arranges all details to meet the needs of visiting teams and the officials, gymnasium

services, and field assistance as appropriate needed.,
1719. Arranges a system for non-school use of playing fields and facilities during the school
year.

1820. Arranges field and gym practice schedules with all head coaches.

1601, HopessiblewWorks with local medical professionals to provide a process for pre-season
physical examinations.

2077 Provides information on insurance programs available and ensures that athletes either
have insurance or an insurance waiver.

2173, Plans and assists with coordination of the recognition program for school athletes and
coaches.

2204, Oversees the safety of facilities, equipment, and all participants. Reports safety issues to
the building principal.

2225, Administers extra-curricular conduct code.

2426, Coordinates setup and maintenance of facilities for extra-curricular or community use as
directed by the building principal and district safety commitiee.

2527. Oversees the planning, organizing and implementation of all pre-season registration

requirements.
2628, Performs other duties as assigned by the Superintendent and/or principals.
20 Attends training each vear as required by the Superintendent and principals.
30. Facilitates professional development for coaches.

TERMS OF EMPLOYMENT: Salary and work year to be established by the Board.

EVALUATION: Performance of this job will be evaluated in accordance with provisions of

Athletic Director
Adopted June 19, 2019



the school board policy on Evaluation of Staff.

Approved: Date
(Supervisor)
Reviewed and received by: Date
(Employee)
DISCLAIMER

The preceding list is not exhaustive and may be suppiemented as necessary. The statements contained herein reflect general details as
necessary to describe the principal functions of this job, the scope of responsibility and the level of knowledge and skills typically
required but should not be considered and all-inclusive listing of work requirements, skills, or duties so classified. All personnel may
be required to perform duties outside their normal responsibilities from time to time as needed.

The Chewelah School District does not discriminate in any programs, activities, or employment on the basis of sex, race, creed,
religion, color, national origin, age, veteran or military status, sexual orientation, gender expression or identity, disability, or the use of
atrained dog guide or service animal and provides equal access to the Boy Scouts and other designated youth groups. The following
employees have been designated to handle questions and complaints of alleged discrimination: Title IX Coordinator, Section
504/ADA Coordinator and Civil Rights Compliance Coordinator: N. 210 Park St., Chewelah WA 99109, (509) 685-6800.

Job descriptions are written as a representative list of the ADA essential duties performed by the entire classification. They
cannot include, and are not intended to include, every possible activity and task performed by every specific employee.

Athletic Director
Adopted June 19, 2019



Policy 1114
Board of Directors

BOARD MEMBER RESIGNATION AND VACANCY

Resignation

Upon receipt of a director!’s written resignation, the board shall will eensider _acknowledge and
announce the resignation at its next regularly scheduled meeting, ﬂ%e%aeafd—sha#men—aeeepl—me
fes%gﬁariei+-L&4%fmalﬁe&enﬂndéee-lﬂm-¥he4aeaFekpesiti(ﬂwaem}t-mwss-fhe--Fesigﬂaﬁem'sj_‘liq
resignation will be effective immediately unless otherwise stated. If a future date is stated, the
resignation may be withdrawn any time prior to the beard"’s-action effective date.

Board members who have resigned may not vote on the selection of their re rlacement.
=2vaitl MEMDErs wih LalpNCA may not v Ol ACIF replacement.

Vacancy (previously Policy 1115)

Cross References: Board Policy 1450 Absence of Board Member

Legal References:  Rew %@%35@————[{%@&14@
RCW 28A.343.370 Vacancies
RCW 29A.04.151 Residence
RCW 28A.310.030 — ESD Board — Membership — - Board member
. "B = district boundaries
RCW 28A.330.020 Certain board elections, manner and vote
required — Selection of personnel, manner

_RCW 42.30.110(h) Executive sessions
Management

Resources: 2009 —June Issue

Adoption Date: 2.16.00
Chewelah School District
Revised: 10.16.00; 08.05, 12.08
Classification: Optional

Page 1 of 1



Policy No. 1115
Board of Directors

VACANCIES

In case of a board vacancy, the remaining board members shall il such vacancy by
appointment. The board will receive applications from any qualified persons seeking to fill the
position after suitable public notice. The board will appoint one of the candidates to serve until
the next regularly scheduled board election, at which time a director shall be elected for the

unexpired term, if any.,

The appointment shall be approved, by roll call vote, by not less than three members of the
board. If there exists fewer than three members, the educational service district board members
shall appoint a sufficient number to constitute a legal majority of the board. Should the board fail
to fill a vacancy within ninety (90) days from the creation of such vacancy, the educational
service district board members shall fill such vacancy. Appointees shall be United States citizens
and qualified voters resident in the school district and appropriate director district, if any.

Cross References: Board Policy 1114
Board Policy 1450

Legal References:  RCW 28A.310.030
RCW 28A.343.370
RCW 28A.330.020

RCW 42.30.110

Adoption Date: 2.19.97
Chewelah School District #36
Revised: 10.15.00, 12.08
Classification: Optional

Board Member Resignation
Absence of Board Member

ESD Board

Directors--Filling vacancies

Certain board elections, manner and vote
required

Board member interviews in open public session



Policy 3530
Students

FUNDRAISING ACTIVITIES INVOLVING STUDENTS

The board acknowledges that the solicitation of funds from students, staff and citizens must be
limited since students are a captive audience and since solicitation can disrupt the program of the
schools. Solicitation and collection of money by students for any purpose including the collec-
tion of money in exchange for tickets, papers, magazine subscriptions, or for any other goods or
services for the benefit of an approved school organization may be permitted by the superinten-
dent providing that the instructional program is not adversely affected.

The superintendent shall-will establish rules and regulations for the solicitation of funds by ap-
proved school organizations, official school-parent groups and by outside organizations. The
principal shal-will distribute these rules and regulations to each student organization granted
permission to solicit funds.

Cross Reference: Board Policy 3510 Associated Student Bodies
Board Policy 6102 _ District Fundraising Activities
Legal References: ~ WAC 392-138-030(2) Powers — Authority and policy of board
of directors

Adoption Date: 09.16.98
Chewelah School District #36
Revised:

Classification: Essential

Page 1 of 1



Policy 6102
Management Support

DISTRICT FUNDRAISING ACTIVITIES

The district recognizes that it needs a balance of state, federal, local, and nongovernmental funds
to achieve its goals. The district further recognizes that dwindling state and federal funds present
challenges for the district. Increasingly, the district is seeking local and nongovernmental
funding sources in order to preserve, establish and enhance important district programs and
educational opportunities. The district’s ability to offer diverse, quality educational programs and
experiences for our students depends in part on our ability to secure reliable alternative sources

of funding.

To preserve and to establish district programs and educational opportunities the board authorizes
fundraising activities where such programs: (1) promote K-12 education; (2) provide educational
experiences for students, and/or (3) address local funding obligations that support the educational
mission of the district; (4) and/or promote the effective, efficient, or safe management and

operation of the district.

District fundraising activities may include: (1) soliciting gifts and donations that are reasonably
related to the pursuit of the district’s objectives; (2) entering into interlocal agreements with
other governments which generate additional funds for school district activities; and/or (3)
operating various revenue generating enterprises consisting of the sale of goods or services that
are produced by, or that are linked to, the district’s educational program. Fundraising programs,
including enterprise activities, shall-will be in the best interests of the district and shall-will not
interfere with the operation of the district’s programs and functions. District fundraising
programs shall-will not conflict with any applicable law and or state or federal constitutional
provisions, including the separation of church and state.

This policy governs the establishment and administration of district fundraising for the general
fund and for particular programs in the district. It does not address fundraising programs
conducted by Parent Teacher Organizations, other non-profit or citizens’ organizations, or the
Associated Student Body. Fundraising by the Associated Student Body is addressed by
RCW2BA. 325.030. and District Policy 3530.

The superintendent shath-will establish procedures for the administration of district fundraising
programs to ensure compliance with all applicable laws.

Legal References;  RCW 28A.320.015 School Boards of Directors —Powers
Notice of adoption of policy
RCW 28A.320.030 Gifts, conveyances, etc., for scholarship

and student aid purposes, receipt and
administration
Attorney General’s Opinion AGO 2003 No. 1

Management Resources:  Policy News, December 2003 District Fundraising Activities
Adoption Date: 06.18.08
Chewelah School District #36

Revised: 12.03
Classification: Optional Discretionary

Page 1 of 1



